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Dear Shareholders

In compliance with the legal and statuto

provision of information, the Directors are happ

report, together with the audited financial statemen
Macau Life - Insurance Company Limited, for the year e
December 2022.

The Board of Directors
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Wai Lam William Mak (Z&{&#£) Member
Paulo Manuel Gomes Barbosa Member
Cheung Ming Fai Ivan (5EHH#E) Member

Executive Committee
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B. MACAO ECONOMY

Under the impact of the pandemic and global economic slowdown, the Macao economy contracted
by 26.8% year-on-year in real terms in 2022.

Macao’s inflation increased to 1.04% in 2022, compared to 0.03% in the previous year. The increment
was mainly driven by higher wages of domestic helpers, more expensive costs for eating out and
electricity, along with rising prices of gasoline and fruits; however, the growth was partially
moderated by lower house rentals, falling charges for telecommunications services and reeding prices
of pork.

In the fourth quarter of 2022, exports of services fell by 27.1% year-on-year, of which exports of
gaming services and exports of other tourism services tumbled by 46.6% and 30.5% respectively. In
terms of merchandise trade, imports and exports of goods dropped by 7.9% and 14.1% year-on-year
respectively. Meanwhile, imports of services increased by 12.6%. Government final consumption
expenditure rose by 1.9% year-on-year, attributable to an increase in the expenditure on healthcare
subsidy scheme and pandemic prevention. Gross fixed capital formation decreased by 13.9% year-on-
year, of which construction investment and equipment investment dropped by 15.9% and 8.1%
respectively.

As regards public investment, public construction investment went up by 11.1% year-on-year in the
fourth quarter of 2022, ascribable to increased investment in construction of public housing, the
fourth Macao-Taipa bridge and the Islands District Medical Complex; however, equipment investment
reduced by 17.1%. Regarding private investment, construction investment declined by 29.3% year-
on-year owing to reduced investment by gaming enterprises; besides, equipment investment fell by
4.1%.

Owing to the impact of the pandemic in Macao and neighbouring regions, the number of inbound
tourists fell to only 5.7 million, much lower than the 39.4 million in the pre-pandemic year of 2019.

At the end of year 2022, both the general unemployment rate of 3.5% and the unemployment rate of
residents of 4.5% increased by 0.4 percentage points from the previous year. The labour force living
in Macao totalled 373,400. Total employment was 360,200 and the number of employed residents
totalled 281,100, down by 16,900 and 1,400 respectively from 2021.The general labour force
participation rate was 68.5% and the labour force participation rate of residents was 63.5%, which
compares with 69.0% and 63.2% at the end of 2021.

Median monthly employment earnings of the overall employed was MOP 15,600, maintaining the same
level of 2021. On the contrary, the median monthly employment earning of the employed residents
has decreased from MOP 20,000 at the end of 2021 to MOP 19,000 at the end of 2022.

2023 is expected to be a year of recovery. The lifting of pandemic restrictions will allow the recovery
of Macao’s economy, amid the positive of the renewal of Macao gaming licences. Going forward, the
integration of Macao within the Greater Bay Area will generate opportunities for a high growth
economy for the years to come.
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C. MACAO INSURANCE MARKET

Despite the contraction of the Macao's economy in 2022, the life insurance industry grew by about
1.8%, recording total gross written premiums of MOP 27.2 billion up to the third quarter of 2022,
which compares with MOP 26.8 billion up to the third quarter of 2021.

The distribution of gross written premiums by insurance class remained relatively stable, with
endowment business representing 43%, followed by whole life business with 39%.

In the past years, the life sector registered a significant volatility in the gross loss ratio. In fact, the
loss ratio of 32% in 2019, reaching 59% in 2021 and only 14% up to the third quarter of 2022.

3Q2022 2021 2020 2019

(Ti‘;tz\lofjgﬁf‘“glna)"ms 3.72 19.49 11.73 8.27
S | on [ [ e [ e
" Tnmopbitiony | 068 086 67 o

" Tinmorbilien) 1.3¢ 6.6 n 2
I\GAgorskse'Ic_,o ZsllRliﬂgs of Business 14% o9 % 32

It is noticeable that the total gross claims have significantly decreased by about 79% from MOP 17.73
billion up to 3Q2021 to MOP 3.72 billion up to 3Q2022. On opposite trend, the death claims have
increased by about 6% from MOP 900.7 million up to 3Q2021 to MOP 953.5 up to 3Q2022. Due to the
nature of the business being developed by the insurance companies in Macao, most of the claims are
arising from surrenders and maturities of the policies.

In terms of new business, the group life business accounts to only 0.1% of the total gross premiums
up to 3Q2022, with 88% share from health line of business. In respect to individual life new business,
it accounts to 99.9% of the premiums, where two lines of business are dominant: whole life products
with 60.9% share (38.4% in 2021) and endowment products with 30.7% share (45.7% in 2021). It is
remarkable that the origin of new individual life business is being switched from the Macao residents
(64% share in 2021 and 42.2% up to 3Q2022) to non-residents (36% share in 2021 and 57.8% up to
3Q2022). All such policies are predominantly sold through bancassurance channels with 55.7% share
(43.5% in 2021).

Premium by Distribution Channel - 3Q2022
Direct
Brokers 4.6%
10.0%
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D. COMPANY OVERVIEW

Established in Portugal in the year of 1808, from the merger between two insurance companies:
Fidelidade-Mundial and Império-Bonanca, Fidelidade - Companhia de Seguros, S.A. (“Fidelidade”) is
one of the oldest insurance companies in Europe.

May 2014 stands out for the change in the shareholder control of Fidelidade corresponding to the
acquisition of an 80% share capital and voting rights by the Fosun Group (“Fosun”) for an aggregate
consideration of Euro 1.36 billion. During year 2014 the share position of Fosun was further increased
to almost 85% by acquisition of additional shares, fulfilling its investment plan in Fidelidade.

In Macao, Fidelidade Macau Life - Insurance Company Limited (“the Company”) is duly authorized to
perform insurance activities for life insurance and pension funds businesses since 1999, as a branch
of Fidelidade, servicing Macao with a diversified range of solutions for the protection of individual
clients and companies, playing an extraordinary role in areas of social responsibility namely in the
protection of lives and people's well-being.

The Company also keeps providing insurance products for savings and investment, with different
maturities and objectives, safeguarding the stability of society, boosting economy and providing its
clients with an attractive and innovative offer.

The pension fund business relies mostly on both closed and open private pension funds created and
managed by the Company under the laws of Macao, managing pension plans set up by employers
and/or individual persons. The Company provides a transparent and integrated service platform to
offer clients a broad range of strategic solutions and insight into the impact of evolving market trends,
with the support of a well experienced team in managing pension funds and pension plans in the
region.

In the next two decades, the business had been growing rapidly, and the Company has then decided
to propose to the Macao Government Authorities to continue such provision of life insurance and
pension fund businesses through a more relevant and strong corporate presence, incorporating a local
life insurance company. The proposal was accepted (Executive Order no. 175/2019) and on 31 March
2020 the incorporation of the local company was concluded, transferring the business of the branch
to the new life insurance company. This upgrade showed the strong commitment of the mother
company, Fidelidade, and its largest shareholder, Fosun in developing the insurance business in Macao.

This was an important step to move ahead in our desire to distinguish ourselves as one of the most
dynamic and innovative insurers in the region, assuring provision of high-quality comprehensive
insurance and pension fund services to our clients, and to explore more varied business opportunities
from the development of the Greater Bay Area.

Together, in protection, care, and health, adding efforts and multiplying wills to serve more and
better the Company’s clients. This is the spirit that has guided the Company for over 22 years!

So that life doesn’t stop.


https://www.fidelidade.com.mo/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/Notice-of-Transfer-and-Transfer-Certificate-Final_E_20200330-Final.pdf
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E. KEY INDICATORS

411 1.2% 273%

MOP million Market Share Solvency Ratio

Gross Written Premiums

1,139 22 15.2%

MOP mllllon Staff Combined Ratio

Assets (Risk Products)

0.2 155 0.1%

MOP million MOP million TSI @I [EEE
Net Profits Shareholders’ Equity
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The year 2022 was the third year of activity after the incorporation of the Company in Macao on 31
March 2020.

Financial Position
(in MOP million) 2022 2021 2020
Assets 1,138.5 1,761.7 1,640.8
Liabilities 983.2 1,571.3 1,456.7
Equity 155.4 190.4 184.1
Key Ratios 2022 2021 2020
(in %)
Solvency Ratio 272.6 255.7 260.3
Return on Equity 0.1 3.3 12.8
Financial Results
(in MOP million) 2022 2021 2020
Gross Written Premiums 411.4 471.5 212.4
Other Comprehensive Income (32.1) 0.0 0.0
Net Profit 0.2 6.3 14.1
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F. SHAREHOLDERS STRUCTURE

SHAREHOLDERS WITH QUALIFYING HOLDING

According to the Financial System Act of Macao, a qualifying holding is that which, directly or
indirectly, represents 10% or more of the share capital or voting rights, or any other form that confers
the possibility to exercise a significant influence over the management of the institution.

The Company has the following shareholder with a qualifying holding:

¢ Fidelidade - Companhia de Seguros, S.A. 99.9882%

The remaining shareholders, with non-qualifying holding, are:

e Fidelidade Assisténcia - Companhia de Seguros, S.A. 0.0059%

e Via Directa - Companhia de Seguros, S.A. 0.0059%

ABOUT OUR MAIN SHAREHOLDER

Fidelidade - Companhia de Seguros, S.A. has a shareholder structure that is the result of the
privatisation process that took place in Portugal in 2014.

Its major shareholder is Fosun that holds approximately 84.99% of the capital and Caixa Geral de
Depositos holds 15%. The complementary relationship of these two shareholders of reference provides
a guarantee of the stability and dynamism of the Company’s operations.

Fosun is a Chinese investment conglomerate of global dimension, focused on the insurance industry
and present in several different business sectors.

Caixa Geral de Depositos is a Portuguese state bank, considered the largest financial institution in
Portugal, with approximately 4 million clients and with presence in more than 20 countries.

The Fidelidade Group operates in the Portuguese market through its different insurance companies
(Fidelidade, Via Directa and Companhia Portuguesa de Resseguro). It also has a presence in the
international market through Fidelidade branches (Spain, France, Luxembourg and Mozambique) and
through several insurance subsidiaries, Fidelidade Angola, Garantia (in Cabo Verde), Fidelidade
Macau, Fidelidade Macau Life, Fid Chile and La Positiva Insurance Group (operating in Peru, Bolivia
and Paraguay).

11
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G. HUMAN RESOURCES

At the end of 2022, the Company employed a total of 22 permanent staff, which is an increase of 22%
in comparison to the previous year.

In terms of gender distribution, the Company employed 13 women and 9 men, occupying 59% and 41%
of the total staff respectively. The average staff age is 35 years, comprising an average age of 33.4
years for women and an average age of 37.4 years for men.

Age Structure

50-59 >=60

In terms of academic background, staff members with higher education degree represent 91% of
the total. All the remaining staff members have a secondary education degree.

Level of Qualifications

Elementary  Secondary
0% 9%

High Education
91%

12
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To reduce the negative impact of the COVID-19 outbreak, in 2022 the Company has continued to
enforce precautionary measures in compliance with regulations set by the local health authorities,
reminding its staff to pay attention to workplace and personal hygiene.

Talent acquisition and employee training have been an ongoing strategy for the business to identify
future leaders and to develop specific skillset. In terms of hiring, the Company has prioritized local
applications and sourced appropriate candidates through various channels.

The Company has been hosting the Continuing Professional Development (“CPD”) training for the fifth
consecutive year. Through a series of learning modules, the aim was to nurture employees, business
partners and insurance intermediaries in becoming all-round performers. In addition to CPD,
employees have been arranged to participate in regular training courses to equip themselves to best
serve clients.

Through the execution of effective policies and procedures, the Company ensures its employees are
adequately managed and compensated, effectively trained to perform their tasks to support of the
Company'’s strategic objectives.

13
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H. COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS

“We Know, We Care” is the Company's commitment to all its clients, standing always as their ultimate
risk solutions provider. To carry forward this commitment, the Company’s staff is motivated with a
high degree of enthusiasm.

The Company is focused on reliable, prompt, and personalized services to clients. It believes in
developing strong interpersonal relationships, ensuring safety to customers’ properties and wealth,
at the same time making efforts to introduce innovative and diversified products to existing and
potential clients.

The year of 2022, similarly to 2021, was characterized as a year of hotel quarantines, remote working,
restrictions on social gathering and ban on international flights, but also registered some recovery on
entrance of visitors and on gaming revenue. The COVID-19 pandemic continued to affect every sector
in Macao, especially gaming, tourism, real estate, construction, education, transportation, health
and financial, with a severe impact on the financial performance of small and medium-sized
enterprises.

In this environment, the key objective of the Company continues to be providing value-added risk
solutions to clients, engaging them in a strategic dialogue to ascertain their protection requirements,
and providing them with tailor-made services.

The Company works closely with Banco Nacional Ultramarino S.A., one of the most prestigious
financial institutions in Macao, in a strategic partnership to develop and grow the bancassurance
channel with a wide offer of products to support their clients’ holistic needs, with a growing focus
on digital platforms.

2022 Gross Premiums by Distribution Channel

Bancassurance
94%

Throughout the year, the Company’s portfolio continues to build a prudent and disciplined
underwriting strategy, rooted in the principles of professionalism and transparency.

The Company achieved MOP 411 million of gross written premium, representing a decrease of 13%
comparing to 2021, reflecting the effects of the pandemic COVID-19 as well as the rising of interest
rates, with inverted yield curve, leading to less attractiveness of the endowment products (more
focused on medium term) when comparing to short term banking solutions.

14
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On product development, the Company has registered the launch of a high watermark index-linked
product named MaxValue20 Endowment Plan, an innovative insurance product in Macao therefore
contributing to the development of the local financial market.

The Company continues to provide high quality pension fund services to its individual and corporate
clients, by offering pension funds serving as the financial vehicles of private pension schemes and
non-mandatory central provident fund schemes. As at end 2022, the total assets under management
reached MOP 1.5 billion, a decrease of 8% comparing with 2021 reflecting the unfavourable
investment performance in the global markets.

The business environment is expected to remain challenging. As always, the Company will continue
to improve local insurance services to Macao’s clients and is looking forward to exploring new business
opportunities in the Greater Bay Area, following the Outline Development Plan for Guangdong-Hong
Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area.

15



ANNUAL REPORT 2022
FIDELIDADE MACAU LIFE

I. CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY

Since Fidelidade first came to Macao in 1999, it implemented its vision to comply with the strongest
ethical standards, competence, and integrity, with the clear goal to be valued by shareholders,
employees, clients, business partners and suppliers.

The Company’s mission to protect all its clients, translates into the strong commitment towards the
Macao society, its sustainable development, greater social equality, respect for the environment and
wellbeing of its communities.

Following the Group’s Platform for Sustainable Development, the Company is part of a global goal
with all the Group’s geographies to improve the conditions of the communities and environment in
which it operates, through different actions/projects in partnership with non-governmental and non-
profit organizations (NGQ’s), academic institutions and corporate clients, etc.

The Company always tries to explore innovative ways to fulfil its commitment for a positive impact
in the region, and during 2022 it focused primarily in these key areas:

& Environmental

o Continuous efforts on the Company digital transformation to improve its internal
technical solutions, aiming a more effective resources planning to enhance productivity
by the users and reduce paper consumption with the Company, and by so, reduce its
environmental impact.

o Development of environmentally friendly actions in partnership with the Macau
Portuguese School (EPM), as part of our sustainability commitment with our clients and
community to motivate younger generations to build a greener future for Macao.
Recycling and upcycling actions with the students and the construction of a “moss wall”
are just part of the referred initiatives.

& Philanthropic

o The Company regularly sponsors and acts with local NGO’s that promote healthy lifestyle.
This year the Company sponsored the Caritas Annual Charity Run, promoting a healthy
action with its employees in partnership with Banco Nacional Ultramarino, our long term
strategic partner with a charity end-goal towards local communities in need.

o The Company has also an action plan to support social work organizations to continue
their services, providing care and protection to Macao communities. One of the most
significant initiatives was the donation of food to Caritas Macau assisting migrant
communities in need of basic support during the pandemic and lockdown periods.

The essence of the insurance industry is about helping people and businesses through times of loss
and the unexpected. The Company has continued its commitment of giving back to society through
different initiatives and activities, contributing to safer communities and reducing its environmental
impact.

16
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J. FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Company's total assets amounted to MOP 1,139 million at the end of 2022. The total liabilities
amounted to MOP 983 million, which includes the Company's reserves towards policyholders and
claimants of MOP 964 million.

The Company’s solvency margin, measured in accordance with the regulatory requirements issued by
the Monetary Authority of Macao, was 272.6% at the end of 2022, revealing the Company's solid
financial structure and reflecting a strong foundation for future business expansion.

The Company's net profit for the year 2022 amounted to MOP 0.2 million.

17
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K. APPROPRIATION OF PROFITS

In compliance with Article 23 of the Articles of Association of the Company and pursuant to Article
84 of the Macao Insurance Ordinance (Decree-Law no. 27/97/M, of 30 of June), the Board of Directors
hereby proposes that the earnings for the year ended 31 December 2022, totalizing MOP 217,639.08
(two hundred and seventeen thousand, six hundred thirty-nine Patacas and eight cents), be allocated
as follows:

e Legal Reserve (20%):
MOP 43,527.82
(Forty-three thousand, five hundred and twenty-seven Patacas and eighty-two cents)

e Free Reserve (80%):
MOP 174,111.26
(One hundred seventy-four thousand, one hundred and eleven Patacas and twenty-six cents)

18
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L. MANAGEMENT APPRECIATION

The Board of Directors would like to extend its deep appreciation to all the people and institutions
that we established relations with, who contributed to the implementation of the necessary actions
and who have contributed most to the results achieved in the financial year, with special emphasis
on the following:

= The Monetary Authority of Macao, for the valuable support and guidance and its role as a key
driving force in the development of the Macao's insurance sector;

= The Chairman of the General Assembly and of the Supervisory Council for their interest,
availability and commitment to the monitoring and control of the business;

= The brokers, agents and reinsurers for their business support and trust with the Company;

= Qur shareholders for all the support given to the Board of Directors in their daily tasks;

= Qur staff, whose professionalism, efforts and competence allowed achievement of the goals
set for the year;

=  Qur customers, who showed their preference through their loyalty, being a stimulus for
permanent improvement of our service quality.

Macao, 15 March 2023

The Board of Directors

André Simoes Cardoso Wai Lam William Mak (Z&{&#K)
Chairman Member
Paulo Manuel Gomes Barbosa Cheung Ming Fai Ivan (5EHA#H)
Member Member

19
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M. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR 2022

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR 2022

20
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022

(Amounts in MOP)

ASSETS l Balance Sub-totals Total
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Start-up Costs -

Others 618,000.00

(Accumulated Depreciation) (131,611.11) 486,388.89 486,388.89
TANGIBLE ASSETS

Office Premises

Motor Vehicles -

Office Equipment 1,358.00

Computers 208,694.06

Others 77,500.00

(Accumulated Depreciation) (159,557.68) 127,994.38 127,994.38

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Free of Any Charge or Liability

Fixed Deposits

Bonds

Guaranteeing Technical Reserves

Fixed Deposits 464,837,116.67

Shares 42,104,569.70
Bonds 570,768,788.70
Others -

1,077,710,475.07

1,077,710,475.07

REINSURERS' SHARE IN MATHEMATICAL RESERVES

On Direct Insurance

1,044,177.20
On Reinsurance Accepted -

1,044,177.20

1,044,177.20

REINSURERS' SHARE IN OUTSTANDING CLAIMS RESERVE

On Direct Insurance

On Reinsurance Accepted

GENERAL DEBTORS

Ceding Companies

Reinsurers 489,882.00

Co-Insurers

Insureds

Intermediaries 42,812.30

Government Departments 5,290,211.00

Others 1,525,130.32

7,348,035.62

7,348,035.62

PREMIUMS ON COLLECTION

Premiums on Collection 94,389.50

(Provision for Due Premiums) (52,000.00)

42,389.50

42,389.50

ACCRUALS AND DEFERRALS

Interest Receivable 13,488,442.72

Other Accruals and Deferrals 12,352,626.70

25,841,069.42

25,841,069.42

DEPOSITS AT BANKS

In Local Currency

Current Accounts

5,519,139.58
Fixed Deposits -

5,519,139.58

In Foreign Currency

Current Accounts 20,396,114.00

Fixed Deposits

20,396,114.00

25,915,253.58

CASH

6,000.00

TOTAL ASSETS

1,138,521,783.66

21



ANNUAL REPORT 2022
FIDELIDADE MACAU LIFE

(Amounts in MOP)

LIABILITIES

Balance Sub-totals Total

MATHEMATICAL RESERVE
On Direct Insurance
On Reinsurance Accepted

963,754,692.16

963,754,692.16 963,754,692.16

OUTSTANDING CLAIMS RESERVE

On Direct Insurance 16,000.00

On Reinsurance Accepted - 16,000.00 16,000.00
SUNDRY RESERVE - -
GENERAL CREDITORS

Insureds 3,965,111.70

Intermediaries 1,147,891.01

Government Departments 2,464,168.00

Others 11,530,250.34 19,107,421.05 19,107,421.05
LOANS AND ADVANCES -
CLAIMS PAYABLE -
COMMISSIONS PAYABLE 261,991.50
ACCRUALS AND DEFERRALS 24,177.70

TOTAL LIABILITIES

983,164,282.41

Free Reserve
Revaluation Reserve

EQUITY Balance Sub-totals Total
SHARE CAPITAL

Paid-up Capital 170,000,000.00
RESERVES

Legal Reserve 4,075,301.79

16,301,207.16

(32,121,669.69) (11,745,160.74) (11,745,160.74)

REVALUATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS

(3,114,977.09)

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

241,127.08

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX

(23,488.00)

NET PROFIT (AFTER TAX)

217,639.08 217,639.08

TOTAL EQUITY

155,357,501.25

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,138,521,783.66

Accounting Manager: Chan Soi Ngo ([iFm#k)

Board of Directors:

André Simées Cardoso

Paulo Manuel Gomes Barbosa

Wai Lam William Mak (Z£{&%k)

Cheung Ming Fai Ivan (5EHH##)
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REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR 2022

DEBIT

Life and Annuity

Operations of Other
Capitalisation Classes

General

Accounts Sub-totals

Total

MATHEMATICAL RESERVE
on Direct Insurance
on Reinsurance Accepted

517,380.16

27,005,066.17

27,522,446.33

27,522,446.33

COMMISSIONS
on Direct Insurance
on Reinsurance Accepted

2,074,904.67

1,253,724.70

3,328,629.37

3,328,629.37

COSTS RELATED TO REINSURANCE CEDED
on Direct Insurance

Premiums ceded

Reduction in Mathematical Reserve

Reduction in Outstanding Claims Reserve
on Reinsurance Accepted

Premiums ceded

Reduction in Mathematical Reserve

Reduction in Outstanding Claims Reserve

2,240,352.30

2,279,023.30

1,981.90

38,671.00

1,981.90

2,281,005.20

GROSS CLAIMS

on Direct Insurance
Surrendered
Dividends to Policyholders
Maturities
Provisions

on Reinsurance Accepted
Paid
Provisions

141,443.80

232,240,587.96

232,382,031.76

771,625,064.01

771,625,064.01

16,000.00

16,000.00

1,004,023,095.77

GENERAL EXPENSES

14,330,410.88

14,330,410.88

FINANCIAL COSTS

8,114,530.04

8,114,530.04

OTHER COSTS

135,682.77

135,682.77

AMORTISATION AND DEPRECIATION
Intangible Assets
Tangible Assets

131,611.11

72,807.51

204,418.62

FINANCIAL PROVISIONS
Provision for Premiums Due
Sundry Reserves

33,000.00

33,000.00

UNDERWRITING PROFIT

24,603,495.72

1,084,576,714.70




ANNUAL REPORT 2022
FIDELIDADE MACAU LIFE

CREDIT

Life and Annuity

Operations of
Capitalisation

Other
Classes

General
Accounts

Sub-totals

Total

GROSS PREMIUMS
from Direct Insurance
from Reinsurance Accepted

411,411,241.10

13,882,693.70

397,528,547.40

411,411,241.10

INCOME FROM REINSURANCE CEDED

from Direct Insurance
Commissions (including profit sharing)
Claims Sharing
Reinsurers' Share in Mathematical Reserve
Reinsurers' Share in Claims Reserve
Others

from Reinsurance Accepted
Commissions (including profit sharing)
Claims Sharing
Reinsurers' Share in Mathematical Reserve
Reinsurers' Share in Claims Reserve
Others

999,553.10

20,229.20

1,019,782.30

77,393.60

77,393.60

1,097,175.90

REDUCTION IN MATHEMATICAL RESERVE
from Direct Insurance
from Reinsurance Accepted

5,856,468.29

615,106,454.79

620,962,923.08

620,962,923.08

from Direct Insurance
from Reinsurance Accepted

REDUCTION IN OUTSTANDING CLAIMS RESERVE

122,193.90

122,193.90

122,193.90

INCOME FROM SERVICES PROVIDED
from Management of Private Pension Funds
Others

9,768,505.40

20,000.00

9,788,505.40

OTHER INCOME
Financial Income

41,054,530.92

Miscellaneous 32,718.50 41,087,249.42
REDUCTION IN FINANCIAL RESERVES

Provision for Premiums Due -

Sundry Reserves 107,425.90 107,425.90

UNDERWRITING LOSS

1,084,576,714.70

Accounting Manager

Board of Directors

Chan Soi Ngo (jEatdk)

André Simoes Cardoso

Wai Lam William Mak (Z&{&#£)

Paulo Manuel Gomes Barbosa

Cheung Ming Fai Ivan (5EBH}E)
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR 2022

DEBIT

Total

CREDIT

Total

Extraordinary Losses of the Year

23,853,261.64

Profits from Revenue Account

24,603,495.72

Losses Pertaining to Prior Years 509,107.00 Extraordinary Gains of the Year
Provision for Income Tax 23,488.00 Gains Pertaining to Prior Years
Profit After Taxation 217,639.08

TOTAL

24,603,495.72

TOTAL

24,603,495.72

Accounting Manager:

Chan Soi Ngo (FF#1%)

Board of Directors:

André Simoes Cardoso

Paulo Manuel Gomes Barbosa

Wai Lam William Mak (Z&{&#k)

Cheung Ming Fai lvan (5ERHH)
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N. SUPERVISORY COUNCIL'S REPORT

Para;  Acciomistas da Fidelidade Macau Vida - Companhiz de Seguros. SA

R ORIOE P D SELHO
2022

Em cumprimento das disposiglcs Jegais apliciveis ¢ dos estatutos dit sociedade, spresentamos o
relatorio da activicile fiscalizadors ¢ o parecer sobre o3 documentos de prestagio de contas
¢laborados pelo Conselho de Administrugdo e da sun responsabilidade.

Acomparhimos, ao longo do ano, a evolugho da actvidade da zociedade ¢ venficamos a
regularidade dos scus registos contabilistioos ¢ o cumprimento das normas legais e estatutirias em
vigor, tendo procedido is verificagdes consideradas sdequudas.

Obtivemos do Coasclho d¢ Administragio regular informugio ¢ esclarecimente sabre o
funcionnmento da socledade e o sndumento dos seus negoclos,

Exnminimos o Relatdrio de Gestdo ¢ demais documentos de prestagio de contas individuais do
periodo, bem como o relatdnn dos auditores externos, Emst & Young - Auditoees, com o qual
concordamos,
Em face de quanio anteoede. os membros do Conselho Fiscal emitem o seguinte

PARECER

Que sejn aprovado o Relatdno de Gestiio ¢ demars documentos de prestagio de contas individuats
do periedo. tal comvo apresentados pelo Conselho de Administraghio.

Os membros do Corsello Fiscal agradecem a0 Consellw de Admmustragdo ¢ aos aoditores
externos & boa colaboragho recebida oo longo do exercivio,

.............................................................................................

To : Sharcholders of Fidelidade Macau Life - Insurance Company Linmted

Regport and Opinion of the Supervisory Bourd
2022

In compliance with the applicable legal dispositions and articles of asseciation, we hereby
submit the report on our mspectz:on and opmion on the accounting documents produced by
the board of dircctors for which the bonrd is responsible,

Duning the vear, we have monitored the company's activity and noted the regularity of its
accounting records and compliance with legal and statutory regulations, having made the
checks considered expedient.
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We were provided with regulor information and clanfications on the operation of the
company and its corporate business by the board of directors,

We have examined the Directors’ report and the other individual pocounting documents for
the period and thelr respective notes in addition o the independent auditor’s report, Emst
&Y oung - Centified Public Accountanis, with which we are in agreement.

In due considerntion of the abave, the members of Supervisory Board issue the following

OPFINION

That the Directors’ pepoit und ather individual accounting documents for the pesicd, ns
submitted by the board of directors, should be approved.

The members of Supervisory Board wish to express the grotitude o the board of directors
and statutory - certified poblic accountants for their excellent collaboration during the
et of the period,

............................................................................................

8 EMEMARSRIEN R R

HREFEFFFARGEAELE

gaMEHLcRTEnEE ANEFTraTARL L i et faRME -

ENENEFERE T &AHSE R T &M T Tk ot 5 i B o
E 3Ee B AEhiimbEFrLftmass  LEFLEMEF
e LR AN L A RES EFSRREE
CALE R

ks - ARFEFIRTAL  FFFELANEENEFERETALES Y
HREERES s AEFFR Tk E b Fr A EATE MY

igemy, 17 de Maego de 20123
Macaw, |7 March 2023

2023:EIH1TH
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429{1 Mnm- Sociedade de Awditores, represcotada por MOK CHI MENG (Auditor)
B0 & Assoviates, Certified Public Acvountants, represented by MOK CHI MENG (CPA)
RS ESS (¥ TR hmiti)

’ﬁ, v

s AR OS] CHL HOR

%]
Mo MANMARLA LUISA
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AUDITORS' REPORT

FIDELIDADE MACAU VIDA - COMPANHIA DE SEGUROS, S.A.

31 Decenber 2022

EY:
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FIDELIDATYE MACAL VDA - OOMPANHIA [E SEGURDS, 5.4

COMTENTS
Prges
INDEFENDENT AURITOR'S REFGRT L-2
ALUDITED FINANCIAL ETATEMENTS
Sameiber of peodit o boss 3
Samemerd of comprehensive income 4
Sxalemeni of francal pesition 5
Samtement of changes in equity fi
Stantwitsent of cagh fows 7-8
Metss 1o fimancinl stalemends .
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Independent auditor’s report
To the shareholders of Fidelidade Macau Vida - Companhia de Seguros, S A.
(Incorporated in Macao with Himited Lability)

We have sudited the Gnancial stxiements of Fidelidade Macau Vida - Companhin de Seguros, S.A. (the
"Company”®) st out on pages 3 10 52, which comprise the statement of fimmncial position as at 31 December
2022, ard the statement of peofit o koss, the statemsent of comprebensive invome, the statement of changes
in equity and the statemnent of cash flows for the vear then ended, and potes to financial statements, inckading
o summary of significant accounting policies and other explinntosy infoemation,

Management's responsibilities for the financial statomonts

Manapoment is respoasible for the preparation of financial statements that give a tree and fair view in
socordance with the Decree-Law No. 27/97/M of 30 June as amended by Law No. 21/2020 and republished
by Dispatch of the Chief Executive No, 2292020 (the “Macao lasurance Law™) and Financisl Reporting
Standards promulgated under Dispalch of Secretary for Econcwy and Fissoce No. 442020 ("Macao
Financial Reporting Standards™), and for such mtemal coctrol as management delermines is necesssry to
ennble the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to frasd
oF crTor,

Aunditor's responsibidity

Our respoasibility is 10 express an opinion 0o these financial sstements based on our audic. Our report s
made salely to you, 25 a body, in sccondance with Anticle 88 of the Macao Insurinee Law and our agreed
terms of engagement, and for no other purpese. We do not assume respousibility towards or accept liability
to any olber person for the contents of this report,

We canducted our audit in accordasce with Auditing Seandards tssued by the Professional Commines of
Accountunts, Those standards reqaire that we comply with ethical requirements aed plan and perform the
audit 10 obiain ressomable assurance sbout whether the financial statements are free from materinl
misstatement.

An sudst mvolves pecforming procedures to obtain audit evidence abowt the amounts and disclosures in the
financinl statensenms. The procedures seleciod depend om 1he auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of matenal misstatemend of the financial statements, whether dog 1o fraud or erroe. In making
those risk assessments, the suditar cansiders internal contral relevant to the entity’s preparation of flnsncial
statements that give a true and fair view in ocder to design andit procedures that are appeopnate in the
carcumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opimon an the effectiveness of the entity's internal
comtrod,  An audit also inclades evalusting the appropnsencss of accounting policies used and the
reasoanhleness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evalunting the overall presematson
of the financial statemsenis.

We believe that the sudit evidence we have obtgined & sufficient snd appeogrisie 1o provide a besis for our
audit opinion,

4 il WU IR B Ty e L
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Independent auditor's report {conimued)

To the shareholders of Fidelidade Macan Vida- Companhin de Seguros, S.AL

(Incorporated in Macao with limited liabilicy)

Oplulon

Ins our opinion, the financial staements give a troe and fair view of the financial positioa of the Company as
at 31 Dexember 2022, and of s financial performance and its cash flows for the vear then coded i

accordance with Macso Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with
the Macao Insurance Law.

Report on other legal and regulatory reguirements
In our opinson:

() proper reconds have boem mamtained by the Company in socordance with Article 72 of the Macso
Insurance Law,

(b) 00 assets gusranieeing the insurance reserves were applied in contravention of the provisions of the
Mrcao Insurmnce Law for the vear ended 31 December 2022; and

(c) all necessary infarmation and explanations & end when roguested. asd where appropeiate. have
been sutisfactorily obtained,

Tt

CHAN Wal, CP4
Ernst & Young
Cortified Public Accounans

Macao
21 March 2022

R e R e
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FIDELIDADE MACALU VIDA - COMPANHIA DE SEGUROS, §.A.
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

Year ended 31 December 2022

Notes

Gross premivms
Premiums ceded to reinsurers
NET PREMIUMS

Retnsurance commission income

Inferest mcome

Pession fund masagement income R
Net investment (loas)income

Other income

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUE

CGiross benefits and claims paxd

Benefils and claims ceded 10 remnsurcrs

Gross change in msznance contrace Liabilnies

Change in insurance contract liabilities ceded to reinsurers

NET BENEFITS AND CLAIMS

Commission expenses paid

Defierred acquisition costs 12
Amortisation of deferred acquisitan costs 12
Management expenses

OTHER EXPENSES

TOTAL BENEFITS, CLAIMS AND OTHER EXPENSES
FINANCE COSTS )
PROFTT BEFORE TAX 5
Income 15X expense 7

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

2022 2021
MOor MOP
411,411.241 471,478,180
(2279023) (_ 2524937
409132218 468,953 241
1,019,782 534,504
41,054,532 51,130,186
9,768,505 9,751,480
( 23.853262) 469,365
52,725 81,093
28,042,282 61,966,628
437,174,500 53091987}
{1,003,900,902) { 391.160,284)
393440477 ( 108.815,024)
75412 151,316
( 410385013) ( 499,823,992)
( 3328629) ( 4,753,776)
1,657,757 2,445,650
(155033 (232099
( 19847,340) ( 19,779,145)
(__23,068,343) (_ 24,408,236)
( 433453,356) ( 524,232.228)
(2970710
750,234 6,687,643
(_ $32,595) (__ 437879)
217639 6,249,764
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FIDELIDADE MACAU VIDA - COMPANHIA DE SEGUROS, S.A,
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Year conded 31 Devember 2022

022 2021
Mmor MOP
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 217.63% 6,249,764
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Oiber comprehensave loss that will be roclsssifiod 10
profit or Joss in snbscguent periods:
Debt securntios at fair value trough other comprehensive income:
Changes in Cair value ( 40,131.783) -
Impeirment allowances 79322 -
Reclassification adiustment for kosses an disposal included
in the statement of profit or loss, net of tax 4815814 .
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS FOR THE YEAR,
NET OF TAX ( 35236,647) -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE (LOSSINCOME FOR THE YEAR { 35015008) 6,249,764
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FIDELIDADE MACAU VIDA - COMPANHIA DE SEGUROS, S A

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
31 December 2022

ASSETS
Eguipment
Intangible asset
Deferred tax assets
Deferred noguisibon costs
Fimancinl assets ot fair value through profit oc loss
Dbt secumizies at fair value through
ather comprehensive income
Pledped deposits
Relssurers' share of mathematical reserves
Insurance receivables
Other receivables
Other assets
Cashy and cash equivalens

Total asscts

EQUITY

Share capitul

Legnl reserve

Fair value reserve

Free reserve

(Accumulated losses)retained profits

Total equity

LIABILITIES

Mathemasical reserves
QOutstanding claims provision
Deforred tax Babilities
Deferred revenne

Other payables and nocruals
Tax paynble

Total liabilities

Tatal equity and lisbilities

2l

Notes

10

12
16

17

13
is

14

1
21

15
15

12

(
(

2022 2021

MOP MOP
50,494 69,580
486,389 .
5,290,211 .
12,352,627 12,265,566
42,104,570 397,466,929
570,768,759 2
164,837,116  1,163,672,019
1,044,177 068,766
1,922,004 1,872,633
13,666,563 93,433,600
77,500 77,500
25,921,255 91,873,765
1,138,521,785  1,761,700.367
170,000,000 170,000,000
4,075,302 2,825 349
32.121,670) £
16,301,207 11,301 396
2897,338) 6,249,764
155,357,501 190,376,509
963,734,693 1,557.195.)69
16,000 122,194

. 1,353,082

24,178 44,543
17,009 338 11,740,269
2,360,075 H68,600
951,164,284 1,571,323858
1138521785 1,761.700.367
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FIDELIDADE MACAU VIDA - COMPANHIA DE SEGUROS, S A
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 31 December 2022

Retaloed
pooding
Shute Eogul Fair vafue Free (sccunuiuod Towd
capinl reserve reseve reserve losses) equity
MOF MOr Mop MOP Mop MOF
(Nue 1) (Note 213 (Nete 1)
At ] Jurnaary 2021 170,008,000 - TLI20,745 183,126,745
Peofit for (be year 0249704 6,249,704
Trasesfer 3o froe reserve . 10,305,356 { 11.391.5%)
Trareter 1o legal reserve - _2AMW5 - = {_2M5.540) .
A13T Decerber 2020 1000000 2515046 « 1130106 604 TR 509
Effaces of adogtion of
IFRS 9 (0w 220 - - Alaam - {_3haem) -
At | Jormary 2022 (rowtated) 170,000,000 2215349 LII4977 1000 3134057 10,376,500
Prodn for the year - - - - 217539 AT630
Other compeehave
lows e the year:
Crange in fier valwe
of dete secremtics
o oir vakee through
ofer conpechensive
incorne, ras of eax - - (35216847 - - (35T36,647)
Tosd i
I for the your - - { 35.236.647) - 217839 (35019.908)
Traasfer (o feee reserve - - . 49499511 ( 4999411) .
Transfer o legal reserve - 1 245,553 - - 41249953, -
A1 Devember 2022 IPO000000 4075302 { IZITLOTW) 16301,207 { 249738) 155357.501
Nowe

(&) The anoont bs trensfemed from e retained profits upon sharetokder’s resolution & an annual gereral mestiag. The amosnt

Is dirbarahie to the shareholders of #he Cormpany
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FIDELIDADE MACAU VDA - COMPANHLA [ SEGUROS, S.A.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWSE

'ear ended 21 December 2022

holea
CaiH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profif befors 1ax
Adjustiwis for
Finance costs L1
Interest income 5
Dividend income fromy Bnanciz] nssets at faic value
thirough peofil o logs .
Drepreciatm of apalpaent 1
Amnritsation of intangible asset
Amotisatsan af deferred noquisition costs, net 12
Leossigam] oo disposal of financial asecsts al kur valoe
thevaaph paotin of loss, net 5
L= o disposnl om debe secunties ot fair valoe
throagh other comprehensive income 7
Fair value lesses om Anaecsal gssets ol fir value
troighy prafit ar (ess, s 5
Fraeign exchange differences
Charge in expectad credil losses 5

Ineresse in deferred sccisition costs, net

Incresse in maumasce receivablos
Decremss{incresse) in other recsivables
Decreaasinerese) in pledped deposiz

Increase in reinswrers' share of mithematicnl reserves
[ Decreaselincrease in mathematical reserves
Deeoreasy in oulslandEng clams provisin

Iscreast o oiher pavables and secruals

Cash generaed fram aoperations
Macan oomplementary 3% phid
Lnerest pecsived

Met crsh fiows from opemling activities

2022 Z1

P MOP

TR} 134 6, RET A3

3,570,710 .

1 A48T 5111 ES)

[ Sas 800 o 1 18.206)

T2 808 MR

131,611 a

| 550,33] 2,320,965

i AR ORS Za00358)
10,344,653

LR RS ik 40 TE DG

176,884 =

(L -

(13RI ( ITT4RITH

{ 1LAG5T. 757y | T 445 6300

{ 49 461 | 629 656)

TRIGTAME 4144 644

o e B o S0680,930

i TEAILY o 151, 3L6)

§ 5540 ATE | 0B, B15,02%

i 106,141 o G11,194%

5,54 (i 4,1 22 05

I 76142, 989 17,528,188

i bt e | 53,458]

3447 50 5, THL0%)

M T2 3R7 a1, 251,761



FIDELIDADLE MACAL VIDA - COMPANHIA DE SEGUROS, 5.4,

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (comlingasd)

Year ended 31 December 2022

Mates
Mt wosh flows from operating aciivities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTIMNG ACTIVITIES
Jrarcbase of egaipment Lo}
Tmrckase of inlangibic as 10

Ceeresss in deposits with origisal matarity of mone
thaam three momihs

Purchase of finmmeial assets al fair vaboe through profi or ks

Purchase ol del gevurities al fuir vabue thooigh
ot coenprehen sive licesme

Proweeds from dispesal of finnocinl assets at fair vatloe through
prodit or loss

Proceeds from dispesal of debl secumities al Gsar value though
olher compreliensave ncoene

[eterest received from Fmancial nssets m fir valoe throegh
profin or boss

[mieresl received from déhl srturilies al Thir valod ibsonigh
other compeehensive |beome

Diividend received from financial nesets of fair vabue thoagh
penli o koss

P il Thows vsed iminvesting activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES

Mew istgrompany loans

Repayment of intereompany boars

[rilerest paid fi
Metcash (howe wed s lnimcing aciiviries

MET {DECREASEVINCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH ECRUIY ALENTE

Cash nnd cash eqaivalents o begimning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT EMINOF YEAR

[

anzz 2021
WO MOP

2HL 722 38T 61,231,760
o Ry | LA58)

&1 R, DT -

g 170, 78,040

2B, IT061E) 517,801,206)
§77.842,175) -
27,0043 IEA RT3 A0
R0 B4 A1 .
. TATL 155
14,080,733 .
545 800 11E B
263,527,30%) 52,705,319)
461,029,000 =
461,208 584) =
280 THO) 3.
3,047,394) 5
658952 514 B 3ZEA42
01871765 E3.345.313
25,921,255 91,873,765
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FIDELIMALEE MaAC ALl VID& - COMPANHLA DE SEGLROS, 5.4

ROTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTE

11 Drecembwr HI22

it |

CORPORATE INFORMATICN

Fidedidade: Macen ¥ids - Companhin de Scgures, 5.A, {ihe "Company™ is o lmited linkadlicy company
incorporsted in Macan on 31 Morck 2050, Tt is repesiersd under Decree-]aw Mo, 27970 of X June
a5 amended by Law Moo 2102030 and republished by Dispatch of the Chief Executive Mo, 2292020
("Mamo Insuracce Law"} 1o uoderwrile life insuranee business in Maceo Special Adminisimaiive
Begion, the Pomple's Republic of China ("Macso SAR™), The reglessred office and principal ploce of
business of the Company is locaied & Avenida de Praia Grande ne 567, BHLU Bailding, 14T, Macso
SAR.

The immesdiale bolding company afl the Conspany B Fulélulsds — Companhin de Segurns, 8.4 an
imsganee company inecsporstesd in the Republie of Porugal, In the cpinion of the directors, the
ulimate hnlding company of the Company & Fosan Intereaticsal Holdizgs Limdled, o compuny with
timited linhility inorporated in British Virgin Tdlands BV,

BASIS OF PREFARATICHN

Thiese financial statements have been propaned 5 amondsnce with Finescial Reporting Stascends
preotulgated by he Macen Special Adsnimistrive Regeon under Daspatch of Secretary for Eecmonny
aml Fimamee Mo, 245020 {*Macoe Finmmeial Reporting Standards™). They hove been prepaned under
thie historical cost conventics, except For debt securities s equily isvesiments which have been
mgsured al far vadon, Thess leancssl slaemens ane peesented in Macao patacas ("MOP*) and all
il are rounded & the nesrest MOP exoem when piherwise indicaied.

CHAMGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The Company has sdopeed the Macno Financial Bepoming Standands or the first time for the cument
perind s financial stmiements.

1451 FPressimiion of Firaneiol Sueroments
1452 Hpeitoe
1AST Srarewenr of Cank Flows
1A% & Acevmring Policies, Chunges fn decounddng Extinurier omd Errors
LS i) Evones afier e Seporting Period
LA 12 Ivcome Taxen
[AS 16 FProperdy, Plam and Epripoient
[AS 1T Lemyes
145 1% Employes Bercfiis
IAS2D Aecounting for frovernmemd Groedr and Divehosres af Savernmend
Asviviemos
145 21 The Effects o Chamges In Foreige Sveliosge forei
145 23 Baorrowireg Dosta
1AS 24 Rednied Party Dlselesunes
1AS 26 Accountimg amd Reporiiey v Reiirement Senefic Plans
143 27 Separare Fineacinl ety
145 1% tnvesrmrewts I daseoianes aed Jofar Peatures
A5 X Financial Reporting dn Flperinfadonay Economicr
o
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FIDELIDADE MACAU VIDA - COMPANHIA DE SEGUROS, S A.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 Decanber 2022

22

CHANGES IN ACOOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (coatinoed)

IAS 32
IAS 33
IAS 34
IAS 36
IAS 37
IAS 38
IAS 39
IAS 40
IAS 41
IFRS |
IFRS 2
IFRS 3
IFRS 4
IFRS 5
IFRS 6
IFRS 7
IFRS &
IFRS 9
IFRS 10
IFRS 11
IFRS 12
IFRS 13
IFRS 14
IFRS 15
IFRIC* Intempretation |

IFRIC Interpeetation 2
IFRIC Inteepectation 4
IFRIC Interpretation §

IFRIC Interpretation 6
IFRIC Interpretation 7

IFRIC Interpretatson 10
IFRIC Interpeetatson |2

IFRIC Interpeetation |4

IFRIC Intecpretation 16
IFRIC Interpeetation 17
IFRIC Interpretation 19
IFRIC ion 20

Fivancial Insorwemenss: Presensation

Earnings per Share

Interim Financial Reporting

Ipabrment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Axsets

Intangible Avsels

Fimancia! fnebrwmenss: Recagratton and Measwrement

Investmen Property

Agviculture

First-time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standardy

Share-baved Payment

Buriness Combimasiony

Inswrance Contracss

Nowecurvemt Avsets Held for Sale and Discontimed Operations

Explovation for and Evalwaeion af Mineral Resowrees

Fimancial Instrimomts Disclozurcy

Opwraling Segments

Finanetal Insoruments

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joim Arramgemens

Dizolosure of Inieresiz in Orker Euniricy

Faly Value Measurement

Regwlatary Deferral Acconnss

Revenue from Contracts with Cusiomers

Changes In Existing Decommissioning, Restovation damd Stwdlar
Liahtlitics

Members' Shaves in Co-operatinve Entities and Similar Inviromenty

Determining whether an Arrampement Containy a Leéase

Rights 10 Intevesty aviviog from Doecommissioning Restorarion and
Exvironmental Rehahilisation Funds

Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market-Waste
Elecorical amd Elecironic Equipment

Applying the Restatement Approach snder IAS 29 Financiel
Repardng in Hyperinflationary Economles

Intevim Financial Reporting and Impairment

Service Concesyion Armangements

LAS 19-The Lisiz on o Defimad Bengfit Asvet, Mintmun Fendinge
Requirements and their Interaction

Hedges of a Net fnvesiment in a Foreign Operation

Distribstions of Now-cash Assety to Onners

Extingvishing Finonclal Liabilities witk Eguity Insteumente

Soipping Casts in the Production Phase of a Swrface Mire

Levies

Intradwction of the Euro

Grmernmen Aseisiance-No Specific Relution bo Coerating Activities

Opvvating Leases-Incentives
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FIDELIDADE MACAU VIDA - COMPANHIA DE SEGUROS, S.A.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2022

22 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continued)

SIC Interpretmion 25 Income Tives-Chamges i the Tax Satuy of an Envity ov iz
Shareholders

SIC Interpretation 27 Evaluating the Substance of Tramsacsiony Imvlving she Legal Form
of @ Lease

SIC Interpretaton 29 Service Concexsion Arrangementy: Disclosures

SIC Isterpretatson 32 Tmiangitde Assets-Web Siwe Costx

*  Intemational Fimancial Reporting Interpretations Committee ("IFRIC")
** Stancland Interpeetations Commitiee ("SIC™)

Other thar as explained bedow regarding the impact of IFRS 9, the adoption of the above zew and
revised standards has had no significant financial effect oo these financial stintements.

IFRS 9 Fimacial Instruments

The Company has recogaised the transition adjustments against the spplicable opening halarces m
oquity at | Janmary 2022 Therefoce, the comparative informatics was not restated and contivoes to
be reported under IAS 39.

Classitication and measurement
The following mformatios sets out the impacts of adopting IFRS 9 oo the siatersent of financial
position, inclading the effect of replacing 1AS 39's incurred credit loss calculations with TFRS 973
expected crodit losses (“ECLS™)

A reconciliation between the camying amounts under 1AS 39 and the balances reported under IFRS 9
as at 1 Janeery 2022 is a5 follows:

1AS 39 msaursent IERS 2 staosurcinent
Noe  Calepory Anoart Reclusifcation [Za 8 Aot Caegory
MoP »Mop MOP Mop

Einansial sty
Dbt socuritios

aFVOCt NiA - 33 Rs250 | IMIST) MASTENG  FYOCE (debv)
Finendof sascts ot

FVPL L FVPL' 397466020 (343,852 500) - Samaas FVPL
Irsurasce receivibles L&R3 L8633 - ¢ 19,000} 1 872,633 A
Odher receivebles LAR U3 431689 - . S3A33 M AC
Padpad deposits LAR 1,163,672.009 . « LI3ATI0N9 AC
Cash end e

exulvients LER 9173765 - . S1ATT68 AC

Tol ssocts 1,748.337.955 | 293297) 1,748,044 658




FIDELIDADE MACAU VIDA - COMPANHIA DE SEGUROS, S.A.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022

22

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES {coatimued)

TFRS 9 Finuncinl Instruments (continued)
Classificution and mecsurenment {cortinued)
1AS )9 meassranen |ERS 2 messuransst
Note  Caegory Anmm Rechoifcson ECL Armoust Category
MOP MOP Mop MoP
) il
Ochyer paryabios L&R 11,780,269 - - 11,740,209 AC
Cxher Habelities
Deferred v liabditios 1,383 (8% - - 1,383,050
Towad lailities 130m3 342 - - 1509053452

VEVPL: Panancial asses a1 fair volue Sarosgh prof or loss

FIVOCL Minanchs) msets ot fair value thesugh ofter comprehensive income
Y L&R: Loans and recervables

* AC Piaancial mesets or finoncial Babilities st smamised cost

Notes:

(i) Asof | Jaouary 2022, all debt securities were reclassified from FYPL category to FVOCT, after
the Company reviewed the contractual cash flows and the buxiness model,

Tmypairmens

The following tahle recanciles the aggregate cpening impairment allowances under IAS 39 at 31

December 2021 1o the ECL allowasces under IFRS 9 at 1 January 2022:

Impatrment allowanees ECL allowances
under [AS 30 under IFRS 9
Measurement category  at 31 December 2021 Re-messurement at 1 Jamsary 2022
Moy MOP MOP
Financial assets at

at FVIPLideht secunities
at FVOCE . 274,297 274,297
Insurance receivables 19,000 - 19,000
19,000 274,297 293,297
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FIDELIDADE MACAU VIDA - COMPANIIA DE SEGUROS, S.A.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2022

22

23

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES (continaed)

[FRS 9 Finascial Instrumsenis (costinued)
Twpact on feir wale reserve and redained profind
The tmpact of tronsktion 10 [FRS % on fair vakue reserve and resained profits is as follows:

MoP
Fair value reserve
Balance as at 31 December 2021 under LAS 39 -
Reclassification of debt securities from FVPL 1o FYOC] 322845
Recognition of expected cradit losses for debt securitses 2t FVOCT under IFRS 9 274,297
Delemed tax in relation 1o the above (__3B7.365)
Balunce as & | January 2022 under iFRS 9 3,114,977
Rexained profity
Balance &8 # 31 Decanber 2021 under [AS 3% 6,249,764
Reclssification of financial mssets a1 FVPL to dedn securities a1 FYOC) (3,228,045)
Recognation of expected credit kasses for debt securities at FVOCT under IFRS 9 ( 274.297)
Deferred tox in relation to the above 187365
Balance as ot | January 2022 under IFRS 9 _ 134,787

SUMMARY OF SIONIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Fair value measurement

The Company measures its equity investments at fair valoe st the end of each reporting period. Fair
value i3 the price thit would be recetved 10 sell an ssset oc pald to trunsfer & hability in an cederly
transaction belween market participants o the measurement date. The far value measurement is based
an the presumption that the transsction (o sell the asset ar transfer the Liahility 1akes place either in the
principal markee for the asset or liability, of in the absesce of a pancipal market, in the most
advantageons maeket for the ssset or Hability, The principal or the most advastagecus market muss be
accessibie by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a hishility is measured using the sssumptioes
that market participants would use when pricing the asset or Liability, assuming that market participants
wct im their ecomomic hest interest.

A fair value mersurement of a noo-financial asset takes into accomnt # market participant's ability to
genersie aconomic benefits by using the asset in 15 highess and best use or by selling i1 10 avother
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Campany uses valustion techmques that are appropnate in the circumstances and for which

safficient data are available to messure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inpuss
and minimising the use of unobservable Inpats.
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23

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Eair value measurement (cootinmed)

All amnd Hnbilitses for which fair value is measwred o disclased in the ficancial sttements are
within the fair value bicrarchy, described 53 follows, based on the lowest Jevel inpot that

is ssgnificant to the fair value measurerment as & whole:

Level | « based an guoted prices {unadjusted] in active markets foc identical assets o lisbilities

Level 2 — based on valuarion technigues for which the lowest Sevel input that is significant to the fair
value measurement s obaervable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation technigues for which the lowest Jevel tnpur thar i sigaificant 10 the fair
value measurement is unohservable

For assets and liabilities that sre recognised in the finmcial statements on 2 recaming basis, the
Compimy determines whether transfers huve occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing
catepocisstion (based on the lowest level input that &5 significant to the fair value measurement as a
whalce) o 1he end of cach reporting period.

ki iRl
Where un mdication of inrpsirment exists, or when anumal imgasrment testing foe an ssset is required
(ocher than floancinl assets), the asset’s recoversble amount is estimoted.  An asset's recoverable
amaunt is the highes of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and s fair value less costs of
dispasal, and is determned for an individaal asset, unless the asset doss not generate cash inflows that
are largely mdependent of those from other 3ss¢ts or groups of assets, in which case the recoversble
amourt s determined tar the cash-genersting unit to which the asset beloags.

An impairment loss i recognised caly if the carrying amount of in asset exooeds i3 recoverable
umount In assessing value in use, the estimated furure cash fiows are discounted to thelr peesent value
using & pre-tax déscount rate that refiects current market assessments of the time valee of mooey and
the risks specific o the asset. An impairment lass is charged to the statement of peofit or loss in the
period in which it arises in those expense calegories consistent with the fanction of the impaired asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each repoeting period as t0 whetber there & an indication that
previously recognised impaimment losses may no loager exist or may have decreased. 1f such an
indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impainment lass of an
asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there bss been a change in the estimates used 10 determine
the recoverabie amount of that asses, but noe 1o an amount higher than the carrying amount thee would
have been determined (net of any depreciation‘amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to the statement of profit
ar loss in the period in which 3t anises.

i4
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FIDELIDADE MACAU VIDA - COMPANHIA DE SEGUROS, S.A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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23

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cantinuwed)

Reloted parnies
A panty is considerad 10 be related to the Company if:

()

the party is a person or a close member of that person’s [amily and hal person

()
(i1)
(i)

has control o joint centrol over the Company;
has significant influence over the Company; or

18 a member of the key management personnel of the Company or of a parent of the
Company;

or
(b) the party is ao entisy whese any of the following conditions applies:
(1) the entity as« the Company are members of the same group;
(i) oneentty i an sssociie of joint ventwe of the other entity (or of a parent, subsictiary
or fellow subsidiary of the other entity);
{iii)  the entity and the Company are joint ventises of the same third pany:
{iv)  one entity Is & joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of 1he
third entity;
(v)  theentity is s post-cmployment benefis plan for the benefit of employees of either the
Comgpany or an entity related 1o the Campany;
(vi)  the entity is controlled or jaintly controlled by a person sdentified m (a);
(V) nperson identified in (a)(i) has significant influcnce over the entity or is a member of
the key management persoemel of the entity {or of a parent of the entity); and
(vii)  the extity, or any member of & group of which is & part, provides key management
persannel services 1o the Company,

Items of equipment are stated al cost less accemulsted deprociation and any impainment losses. The
cast of s item of equipmen comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing
1he asset to s working condition and Jocation for its imended use.

Expenditure mourred after vems of equipment have been put inlo operamon, such as repairs and
mazintenance, is notmally charged Lo the ststement of profit or Joss In the penod (nwhich ¥ is incurred,
In situstioss where the recognition critens e satishad, the expenditure for & major isspection is
capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement, Where significant pants of equipsyent
are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company recogrises such parts s individual assets with
specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.
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SUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (ooetioood)

Equipsent and deprecimon (eomtinsed)

Depreciation iscalculsied oo the simight-line basss to write off the cest of sach fiem of cquipment to
its residaal value pver its estimated useful life,  The principal anmunl mtes wsed for this porpo e are as
folbow s

Farniture, fisimmes, sed squipment 0% - 38 71%
Computer sysiem I¥ah

Whers: parts of an fiem af sguipaent hve differet useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on &
reazannhle hass @mong the pars and ench par is depreciated s=spamiely. Residual values, useful lives
mmnil the depreviation method are reviewed, and adjusted i appropeiate, o beast at esch Gnaneial year
el

[nvestments ond cther financial amsess (policies under [FRS § applicabie from | faooery 202T)
it recogmiton and meesuresent

Finameial ssscis ane classified, o mital recogaiizon, & sshsequently measured at mnortised cos), far
villies twough otber comprehensive incoose, and fiir vabes shreugh profin e boss,

The chssification of fimancial assets ol initial recognitson depends o the fmenciol asset’s contrachoal
cash flow charcteristics add the Conpaiy®s busmess model for managing tienm. With the exciplics
oof trade veceivables tlat di not comtain o significant ficancing eomponen ar far which the Company
hag applied the proctical expediend of not adjusting the effect of a significast financing component, the
Compamry mitinlly measmmes & financial nsset o ity Exr valoe, plus in the case of & financial asset not
il Larir vadue through pro (it o less, tnmeactbon e, Trade necelvabdia that dio ol somials & signi kit
fpasedng componen o for which the Company kag applied the practical expedient are messured al
the trmmsaction price dedemmined under IFRS 15 in accordonce with the policies set oot for “Revenue
recognidion {applicable from | Janmary 20225 befow.

Inocder for a financhal asset o be classified and meassmed at amoriaad cost or fnir value throagh ciher
coprehensive income, it needs 1o give rise to cash flowcs that are soleby poyments of principal and
imlerest (SPPI) on the primcipal amount outsanding.

Al regular way purchases and sales of fimanciad asseme are recognised on the irmde dee, thai is, the
davg tha the Company commils w0 parchase or sell the assel, Regular way purchasss or sales are
parckases or mbes of findecial assels thal require delivery of assets within the period penerally
extablishod by repulition or convention in the markeiplece,

Sufmeqrem Hsdnaremen
The subseguent measarenenl of fimmnoal assds depends on their classification as follews:

Finmmeial ety of rooriised cosd (b basfenmmamiy

Tive Company messures financial asseis at amortised oot (f bothoaf the feflowing cosditions are met;

= The Gnancial assel is held within a busmess medel with the chjestive o hold fmancial ssscls @
ceder bo pallect contractan] cash fows,

s The contraciual terms of the financial nsset give rise on specified dabes to cash [fows ikt are solely
payments of priveipe] el interst on the prncipal aswnint cutsianding,

1]
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

{contmnued)

Subweguent meavurement (comtinued)

Financial axsety at amortised cost (debs nsruments) (continoed)

Financial assets at amartised cost are subsequenly measured asing the effective interest method and
mmlan:uompmmm Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when tbe
msset is derccopnisad, modified or impaired.

Flnancial assets at fuly valve through ather comprehensive incane (dely (rsrruments)

The Company measures delt securities at fuir value through athes comprebensive income if both of

the following conditions sre met:

s  The ficancial asset is held within a busmess model with the objective of halding to collect
contractual cash flows and selling.

o The contractunl terms of the financial asset give fse on specified dates to cash Aows that are solely
payments of principal and imterest on the principal amount outstasding.

For debt secunties at fair value throngh other comprebensive income, forelgn exchangs revalusion
and mpaimaent losses of reversals are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and comsputed in
the same manner as for financial assets measured at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes
are recognised in other comprehersive income. Upon derecogaition, the cumulstive fair value change
recognised m other comprebensive income i3 recveled 1o the sttement of profit or loss,

Financial asseis a1 fair vaie through profic ar lass

Fmancial assets a1 fair valve through peofit or loss include fimancial assets held for trading, fisancial
assels designared upon initial recognition & falr vatue through profic or Soss, or financial sssets
mandatorily required to be messured at falr valoe, Fipancial rssets are classified as held for trding if
they are acquired for the parpose of selling ar reperchasing in the near term,  Derivatives, including
separated enbedded devivatives, are also classified as held for trxling unless they &rc designated as
effective bodging instnuments.  Financial assets with <ash fows thit are not solely pavmests of
principal s interess are classified and mensured at falr valse through profit or less, irespective of
the besiness model. Notwithstanding the criteria for debt instnements 1o be classified at amortised cost
or mt fair value through other comprehensive income, ns described above, debt instruments may bo
designoted at fair value theough profit or Joss on instial recognition if doing so climinves, or
sapnaficantly reduces, an accounting mdsmmch.

Financial assets ot fair value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of finameial position at
fair valve with net changes in fair vialoe recognised in the gaement of proffl oe Joss,

This category includes denvative instruments snd equity investmests which the Company had not
imevocably elected to classify at fair value throegh other compeehensive income. Dividends ca equity
mvestments classified as financial assets ot fair value through profit or loss are slso recogmised as other
income i the statement of peolit or koss when the sight of payment has been cstablished, it is probable
that the ecomom e benefits associgted with the dividesd will flow 1o the Company and the amosnt of
the dividend can be measured reliably.

17
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Sutrrequent measurement (continued)

Financial assets at fair valve through profit or losy {contizued)

A derivative embedded in 8 hybrid contract, with a financial ability or non-financial hoet, is separated
feom the hast snd accounted for as & separste derivative if the economic characteristics and risks are
pot closely related to the host; a separate instrument with the sume terms as the embedded denivative
wauld meet the definition of a derivative; aml the hybrid comtract is not measured #t fuir value through
profit or loss, Embedded derivatives are measured at faie value with changes in fair valoe recognised
in the statement of peodit or loss. Reassessment only occurs (f there is either a change In the terms of
the comtract that significamtly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or
reclassification of a fimancia! asset omt of the fair value through profit ar loss category.

A derivative embadded within s hybrid comrsct containing » financial asset host is not socoumted for
separately, The financinl asset host togesher with the embedded derivative is required to be classified
in its entirety as a financial asset 2 fir value through peofit or Joss.

Infudnmguwwandmumnt

Financial assets are olassified, ot initinl recognition, as financial assets ot foir value through profit ar
loss, loans and receivahles and available-for-sale financial investnsents, or &3 denvatives desigrared
3 hedpng instrumsents (s an effective bedge, as appropriate. When financial nssets are recognised
Initially, they are measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are attmihutable o0 the acquisition of
the financial nssets, except in the case of financial assets reconded at fair value through profit or loss,

All regulsr way purchases nd sales of financial assets are recognised om the trade date, that is, the
dote that the Company commits to purchase o sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases oc sales of fimancial assets that require delivery of assets within the penod generally
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Swhseguent measurement
The subsequent measamrement of financial nssets depends va their classification as follows:

Finamcial assety of fair wilse theaszk profit or lose

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss inclede finaecial assets held for trading and financial
nssets designated upon initial recogrition as al fair value tkrough profit or loss. Financial assets are
classified as held For trading if they are scquired foe the purpose of sale in the nesr tenm. Derivatives,
including scparated embedded derivatives, are also classified as held for tading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instraments as defined by IAS 19,

Financial asssets ot fair value through profit or oss are carried in the statement of financsal position o
{uir vulue with positive net changes in fulr value presented #s other income and gains and negative net
changes in fair value presented as finance costs in the statemenn of profit or loss. These net fair value
chnwdomtmlukmydwdmtwmﬁwnﬁmuﬁmﬂmwhchnm
in nocordance with the policies set out foe “Revenue recognition (applicsble before T Jmuary 2022)"
below.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contirmed)

I { otber ficancial Jici or IFRS. 9 applicable before 14 2022)
{conrinwed)

Swhvoguen! measarement (continued)

Financial essers at fair value throvgh pratis or loss (continped)

Financial assets designated upon initinl recognition as at fuir valee through profit or loss ane designated
ul the date of initial recognition and caly if the criteria in IAS 39 are satisfied.

Derivatives embedded in lxst contracts are sceounted for a3 separale derivatives and recoarded al fair
vabue if thexr economie chivacteristics and tisks are not closely relmed 10 those of the host contracts
und the host contracts are not beld far trading o dessgnated as at fair value through profit or Joss.
These embedded derivatives are measured ot fair value with changes i fair valoo recognised in the
atement of profil or loss. Reassessmont omly occurs if there 18 cither o change in the tenms of the
comtract that significantly modifics the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a roclsasification
of a fimancial asset ot of the fair value through profit or loss categoery.

Loany and receivables

Lowung and recelvables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinanble payments that are
pat quoted in an sctive market. After initial messurement, such assets are subseguently measured »t
amortised cost using the effective interest rte method bess any allowance foc mmpairment. Amortised
cosl s calculated by 1akmg into account asy discount or peentium on acquisttion and isclode fees or
costs thie are an integral pant of he effective imerest rate. The effective mterest rare amartisation is
included i other income and gains in the statement of comprebensive mcome. The Joss ansing from
impairment is recognised in the statement of peofit or loss in fimance costs for loans and in ather
axpenses for receivables,

muss«;._.ggm_._b icable befors 1 January 2022)
A financial asset (or, where applicable, # part of a financial asset or part of a group of sbmilar financial
as301s) 16 peimarily derecogaised (i.e., removed lrom the Company’s staeenent of financial position)

» ike nghts to receive cash flows from he asset have expired; or

o the Company has trapsfesred its rights 10 receive cash flows from the asset or has ssswmed an
obligation 0 pay the recsived cash flows in (Ll withou! msserial delay w & third party under a
"puss-through™ amangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred sabstastially all the risks
und rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company kas neither transferred por retained substantially all
the risks and rewnrds of the 9s9e1, but ks transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its dghts to recelve ¢ash flows from an asses or bhas entered into a
pass-through ammgement, it evaluates if, and o whal extent, it has retaised the nsk and rewards of
ownership of the asset. When it has neither transferred noe retained substantislly all the risks and
rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the
tranafeered asset 10 the extent of the Company’s continuing mvolvement, In that case, the Company
also recopmises an associated Lishility. The trunsferred nsset and the associated liability are messured
oo 2 hasis that reflects the nghts and obligations that the Company has retnined.

Contanuing imvolvemnent that takes the form of & guaraetee over the transferred ssset 8 measansd of the

Tower of the eaginal camying amoent of the asset and the maximum smount of coasideration that the
Company could be reguired to repay,
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continesd)

RINCH

1) as53Cls (POLICIES UNGE ANEE e ) L

The Company recognises an allowance for ECLs for all debt instruments not held a1 fair value through
profit or loss, BCLa are based on the difference between the coutractual cash flows due in accordance
with the comtracs and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted a2t an
appraximaticm of the ariginal effective interest rte. The expected cash flows will include cash flows
from the sale of colleral held or other credit enhancements thot aee imtegral to the contractual terms.

Genoral approveh

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been s significant
increase in credst risk since inibal recognition, BCLs sre peovided for credat losses that result from
default events that are possible within the next | 2Z-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit
exposares for which there has been n sagnificant incrense in credst risk since inktinl recogrition, a loss
allowance is reguired for aredat Josses expected over the remsaining life of the exposure, imespective
af the timing of the defmult {a liftime ECL).

At each reporting date, the Campany assesses whether the credit risk on a finanzial instrument bas
increased significantly since Initial recognition. When making the assessment, the Company compares
thee risk of a default occurring on the fmancial instrament as a1 the reporting date with the risk of a
defmalt occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers
reasonable and supportable infarmatson that is availshle without undue cost ar effot, including
histosical and farwsmd-Jooking mformation.

The Company cousiders a financinl asset in defimls when contractual payments are X0 days pase due.
However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider 2 financial asset to be in default when
internal or external information indicates that the Company is unlikely 1o receive the outstanding
contraciual amousts in fall before taking into sccount any credis enhancements held by the Company.
A finsncial asset 5 weitten off when there is no reasonable expectagion of recovering the contraciual
cash flows,

Dbt securitses st fair value through otber comprehensive income and financial assets o anotised cost
are sobgect 10 impasment wnder the general approach and they are classified within the following
stapes for measarement of ECLs except for trade receivables and contrct assets which apply the
simplified approach as detuiled below,

Stage 1 — Finsxtal instruments for which eredit risk has noe increased significantly simoe initial
recogrition and for which the Joss allowance is measured ot an amount equal % 12-memth
ECLs

Stage 2 — Financial instrumsests for which credit risk s mcreased significantly simce imitzal
recognition but that gre not credst-lopaired financial assets and for which the koss allowance
is messured ot an amount egual to lifetime ECls

Stage 3 - Financial sssets that are credit-impaired ot the reporting date (but thet are not purchased or
originmed credut-impaired) and for which the loss allowance is messured at an smount egual
10 lifetime ECLs
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

WWWh

For trade recesvables and comtract assets that do nal contain a sigaificant finencing component o when
the Company spplies the proctical expedieen of not sdfusting the effect of & significant flasocing
componens, the Company spplies the simplifie approach in calcelating ECLs, Under the simplified
approach, the Company doss not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognises 2 Joss allowance
based on lifetime ECLs at sach reporting date. The Company has established 2 provision matrix (hat
is based on its historical credit Joss expenence. adjusted lor forwand-looking facsors specific 1o the
debtors and the ccommic environment,

For trade reccivables and contract assets thal contam o sigeficant fmancing component and lesse
receivables, the Company chooses ns s socounting policy to sdopt the simplified appeoach in
calculating ECLs with policies as describal shove.

DT nain) > . 39 applicable before | Zsnuary 2022)

‘Ibe Compnny umsu mhund ofead: npmng period whether there is any objective evidense Ut
a financial asset or group of financial sssets is vopatred.  An imprirment exists if one or more events
tliat occurred afier the initial recognition of the asset have an impact on the estimated future cash fows
of the fmancial asset or the groop of financinl assets that can be reliably estimated.  Evidence of
impainment may include mdicatsxms that 3 debtor or 8 growp of debtars 8 experiencing significam
firancial difficulty, default or delinquency in inserest or principal payments, the probahbility that they
will enter bankrupécy or other financial reorganisation and observable data indicating that there is a
measemable decrease in the estimated fiture cash flows, such as changes in arrears o ecamomic
conditsons that correlate with defaults.

Fimanciol aszery ovwrried at emoriised cost

For Onancial assets camed at amortised cost, the Company first assesses whether impaiment exists
individually for fnancial assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets (hat
are mot indsvidually significant. [T the Company determines that no ohjoctive evidence of =npairment
exists for an indivicdually assessed finnocial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset inn
group of financial assets with similar credil risk charsctersstics and collectively assesses them for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an mpairment loss is,
or coatinues 10 be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment of impairment,

The amount of any mmpairment Joss adentified is messured & the differcace betwesn the asset’s
carrying amounl sod the present value of estimsted future cash flows (excluding future credit Josses
that have oot been incurred), The present value of the estimated Future cosh flows is discounted af the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate (Le., the effective interest mie computed at initzal
recognitios).

The carrymyg mrsount of the asset is reduced cither directly or through the use of an allowance accoumt
and the lass bs recognised in the profit or loss. Loans and recevables together with any associated
allawanoe are writtea off when there is po realistic prospedt of future recovery.

If, in 4 subseguen period, the amount of the estinsted impaimsent Los increases or decreases becuuse
of an event ocenring after the impairment was recognised, the previowsly recognised impairment loss
5 ncreased or reduced by adjusting the allowance accoumt. if o wrile-ofT is lster recovered, the
recovery is credited {o the statement of profit or Joss,

s
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2.3

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

beforg | Jangary 2022}

Initial recognition and measurement

Financinl Labilities are clissified, o initial recognition, 25 Bnancial Habilities at fair valoe through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as denvitives designated as hedging struments i an effecive
hedge, 83 appropriste.

All financial liahilities 2re recogmsed initially at fair value and, m the case of koans and borrowings,
net of directly atributable transaction costs,

The Campany's financial lishilities include insurance and other payables.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial linbilities depends on thewr classification as follows:

Loany and borrowings

After initial recogmition, interest-bearing Joans and borrowings are subsequently measured a
amartised cast, using the effective interest rote methed unless the effect of discounting would be
imnsserial, in which case they sre stated at cost. Gaing sexd losses are recognised i the profit or loss
when the linbilities are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate amortisstion process.

Amartised cost is caloulated by taking im0 account any discount or premium on neguisition aad fees
or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rule amortisstion
i included in fingnce 0osts in the statement of profit or loss,

Derecognition of fimancial liabilities {policies under [FRS 9 applicable from | Jamary 2022 and JAS

Do cis i
Armmgwmyamwwmuommmmmmwmamm
of expires,

When mn existing financial Siability is replaced by ancther from the same Jender oo substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing lsahility are sobstantially modafied, such an exchange ar
modification is ireared 55 a derecognition of the eniginal ability and a recognition of & new Hubility,
and the difference betweoen the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or

under IFRS 9 applicable from | Jamuary 2022 and IAS

3% applicable before | January 2022}

Fimancial assets and financial lisbilities are offser and the pet amount (s reported in 1the statement of
financial position if there i currently enforocable egal right to offset the recognised amousts and theve
is 20 intention to settle on o net basis, or to cealise the nssets and settle the linhalities simultanecwsky.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contaied }

Cash and cagh equivalents

Far the purpose of the statement of cash fows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash oa hand and
demand deposits, and term deposits that are readily coovestibie %0 known amounts of cash, are
subject to an insignificant rsk of changes s value, and have @ shoat maturity of genemally within three
mnibs when scouired, dess bank overdrafis which are repayable on demand and form an integral part
of the Company's cash manapement,

For the purpose of the statemvent of financial position, cash aed <3sh equivalents comperese cash on
hand and at banks, inchuding erm depasits, which are not restricted as to use.

Income tax
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating 1o flems rocognised outside profit
or loss 15 recognised outside prafit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and lizhilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation muthoritios, based on fax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enzcted by the end of the reporting period, taking mio considerstion interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries n which the Company opertes.

Defered tax is provided, using the liabilty method, an all temporary differences at the end of the
repocting period between the tax bases of assctg and liablities and their camrying amouses for financial
repociing pumposes.

Dieferred tax lishilites are recognised for ell taxable temporary differences, except:

o when the deferred tax linhility anises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asses or Lability
in & transaction thit is mol 60 business combination and, &t the time of 1he tmnsaction, affects neither
the socounting prafil nor taxable profi of loss; and

¢ in respect of taxable teenporary differences associated with investments in subsiclinries, associntes
andd jaint ventures, wisen the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be cantralled
arvd 1 {8 probabée that the temporary diffsresces will not reverse in the foreseeable future,

Defemred tax asoets are recognised for all deductible tenpomry differences, the carryforward of unssed
tax eredits snd any anused tx Josses. Deferred tax assets are recogmsed 10 the extent that # is probsble
tha taxabde profit will be available agnizst which the deductible temporary differcsces, the
carryforward of unssed tax credits and unnsed tax losses can be utilised, exoept:

o when the defierred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difforences arises from the nitial
recognition of an asset o liahility in a fransacton that 55 0ot # basiness combination and, ot the
time of the trassaction, atliects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit o doss; and

s in respect of dedectible temporary dilferonoss associated with investmenis in subsidiaries,
associates and yint ventures, deferred tax asse1s are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the tesmporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
aviilable against whach the temparary differences can be ulilised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contined)

lacome tax {comtinued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each repocting period ad redwced
to the extent that it is no Jonger probable that safficient taxable profit will be available 1o allow all or
part of the defernad tax sset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferrod tux sssets are reassessed at the end
of each reporting period and ore recognised 1o the exient that it has become probable that sullicient
toxahle profit will be availoble to allow all ar part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered,

Defurrad tax assets and Babililies sre messured o 15e tax rates that are expected to apply to the perind
when the asset is realised or the liabelity is settled, based on tax rases (and rax Baws) that have been
emacted ar substantively enacted by the ead of (he repocting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities are offset o s only if the Company has a legally
eaforceable right exists to set off carrent tax assets and current 1ax Isabilaics and the deforred Lax assets
and deferred tux lashilities relate to incame taxes levied by the same taxation suthorty on cither the
seme laxable entity or different taxable entities which intend either to settle current tax Rahilities and
253618 0N A net basis, oc 10 realise the assets and segile the lishilities simuManecusly, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred tax linbilities or assets are expected to be seitled or
recoversd.

Deferred scouisiion costs

Those direct and indirect oosts ineurred duning the financlal period arising from the writing or renewing
of insurance contracts, are deforred 1o the extest that these costs are recoverable out of future
premiumns. All other noquisition costs are recognised as an expense when incumred.

Subsequent 1o initial recognition, deferred acquisition costs are amoetised over the expected life of the
comtracts s a constant percentage of expected premiwms. The reinsurers’ share of deferred scquisition
cosls 3 amortised in the same manmer as the underlying asset amortisation is recarded in the statement
of profit or loes,

Changes in the expecied useful life oc the expected pattern of consamption of figure economse benedits
embodied in the assel are accounted for by charging the amortisation period and are treated 25 a change
111 a0 accounting cstimase,

Deferred noquisition costs are derecognisad when the related contracts are either settled or disposed
ol

Insurance contracts Liabilities

Life insurance liabilities are recognised when contracts are essered info and premiums are cherped,
The provasion for Life insurance contracts is caloulated on the basis of a prodent praspective actuarial
valuation method where (he assumptions used depend cn the circumstances prevailing in each life
operation.

A lahility for contractual benefits that are expected to be incamed in the future is recorded when the
premiums are recognisod. The liabality s determined as tho sum of the expected discounted value of
the benefit payments and the future administration expenses that are directly refated to the contract,
Jess the expected discounted valee of the theoretical premiums that would be required to meet the
benefits and policy administration expenses, based oa the valuation assumptions used, The liabdlity is
based on assumplions on moetality rates, marbidity rates and investment income.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {contmued)

Benelits and claims

Life insurance business claims reflect the cost of all claims anksing during the yesr, including claims
handling costs.  Desth claims and surrenders ure recorded on the basis of notifications received.
Maturities and annuity payments are recosded when due. Benefils recorded are then accrued 10 the
Liability.

Reinsuragee

The Company cedes ingarance risk in the nosmal course of business for all of its businesses. Amounts
recaoverable from reinsurers are estimated in & manner conssstent with the outstanding cluims provision
nnd in accordance with the reinsurance contract,

Ceded reinsurnnce amangements do not relieve the Company from its obligntions to policvhoklers.

Eocoign cunsncics

These finsocial statements are presented 0 Mocao patacas ("MOPY), which is the Company's
functional and presentation currency. Foreign currency transactions are mitinlly recorded using the
functional currency rates provailing ot the dates of the trmsactions. Manetary sssets and Habilities
denominated in forggn currencies are translmed ot the functional currency rates of exchange nuling a
the end of the reporting penod. Differences arising an settlement of translation of monetary items are
recognised in the satement of profit or Joss.

Nog-monetary items that are measured in terms of hiserical eost in & foreign currency are translated
ueing the exchange rates at the dates of the initial trunsactioss, Non.monetary ems measared at fair
vailue in o foceign currency are transited using the exchange rates ot the date when the fair value was
measared. The gain or Joss arising on transiation of non-tonetary ftlem measused at fair value s
trested in Hne with the recognition of the gain oe [oss on change in fair value of the item (L.e., translatson
difference oo the isem whose fair value gain or loss is recognssed i other compeehensive income or
peofit or loss is also recognised in other comprehensive incame or profil or loss, respectively).
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contioue)

;A'll( S IS LS ‘Y ' Jil ool '.'(\‘ AN HINTK 9
Revesue 18 recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following hases:

{2 Gross premiums
Gross recurring premiuns e life insurance contacts sye recognised 95 revenne whes peysble
hy the policyhodders. Forsingle premivm business, revenue is recognised oo the date on which
the policy becomes effective. Far regular premium contracts, receivables are recarded st the
dste when psyments are doe

th)  Rensurance premisms
Gross reinsurance premiums on life and investment contracts are recognised as an expense on
the earlier of the date when preminms are payable oe when the policy bocoenes effective.

(¢)  Feeand commission incame
surrenders. The fees are recognised as reveane over the period in which the relsted services
are performed. 1 the foss are for serviees 1o be provided [n fature periods, these are defened
2ol recognised in the statement of peofit or lass as the service is provided over the term of the
contrat.

(d)  Interest moome
Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it sccnees, taking nto account
the effective yield of the nsset or an applicable flosting rate. Interest income includes the
smoetisation of any discount or presiam.

(e)  Pensics fund management fee income
The fee income s recognised when the services are rendered.
() Dividend meome

v
Dividend income is recognised when the sharcholder's right to receive payment has been
established, it is probable that economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Compeary and (he amount of the dividend can be messured reliably.

Insurance receivahles

Insurance receivables are recogrased when due and measuared on initial recognition at the fair value of
the consideration received or receivable. Subsequeut 1o inilial recognition, insurance receivables are
measared & amontised cost, using the effective interest rate method, The canying value of insurance
recesvables is reviewed for impainment whenever events or circumstaness indicate that the canrying
amount may 2ot be recoverable, with the impainment loss recarded in the statement of profit or loss.

Intangible asscts (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Intangible assets with
fimite Jives are subsequently amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indscation 15at the imtangible ssset may be impaired. The amortisation period
and the amsortisstion method for an Intsangible asser with & fialte usefol life are reviowed at kast #
ench financial year end.

26

56



FIDELIDADE MACAL VIDA - COMPANHIA DE SEGUROS, S.A,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
11 December 2022

i SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Company's fisancial stasements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and usummonnhd affect the reporied amoents of revemmes, expenses, assets and lishilitses,
and their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent Habilies. Uncertuinty ubout
these assumplions and estimates could resull in outcomes 1hat coukd require o mazerial adjustment w
1he carryitg amounts of the assets or labllities affected in the future.

Estimates, assampeions and judgements are continoously evaluated and based oo historical experience
and other factors. inchuding expectations of future events that are believed 1o be ressonable vader the
circumsiances,

Estimation uecertainty

The key nssumptices coecerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty ot the end
of the repodting period, that have o signilicant risk of causng & material adjustment 1o the caerying
amounss of asses and Dabilities within the next finencial year, are described bafow.

Vialwariom of Inssrepce contracr tabilivtes

The lisbility for insurance contracts is either hased on curent assumptions of on assumptans
established ot inception of the coatrnct, reflecting the best estimate ot the time ncreased with a margin
for risk and adverse deviation.  All contracts are subject to o lasbility adequacy test, which refiect
management's best current estinsare of future cash fows,

The main assumpticas used relate to morality, mocbidity, longevity, investment retums, expenses,
lapse and surrender rates and discount rates. The Company bases monality and moebidity 1ables on
standand industry and sational tables which reflect historical expericaces, adjusted when spproprise
to reflect the Company's unique risk exposure, product chamecteristics, target markets and own claims
severity and frequency experiences. For those contracts that insure risk to longevity, prudent
allowance is made for expected future maortality improvements, but epidemics, 85 well as wide ranging
changes to life style, could result in significent changes 1o the expected fture mantality exposire.

Estimates are also made as % future invesiment mcome ansing from the assets backing msurance

contracts. These estimates arc bosed oo current market retumns as well 58 expectatons sboet foture
economic and linancial dovelopments.

Assumptions on fluture expense are based on cumrent expense levels, adjusted for expected expense
inflation adjastments if approprinte.

Lapse and surrender rates depend on prodect features, policy duratson und extermal circumstance, such
s sale trends, Credible own experience is wied in establishing these assumptions.

Discount rates are based on currest industry risk rates, xijusted for the Compimy's own risk exposure.
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i SIGNIFICANT ACOOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (coutinued)

Estimatioe uncenainty (continued)

Frovision for expected credit lasses an debr securities and invwrance recervables

The Company wses the general approach 1o calculale ECLs for debt securities at far valoe through
otker comprehensive income by considering published credit ratings and the peobability of defsult of
compambie securities with published credit mtings. In the situation where credit mtings are not
published or 2o comparable securities with credit rutings can be identified, expected credit losses are
estimated by applying a loss rate approach with reference 1o the historical loss record of the Company.
The loss yate 15 adsusted 1o reflect the currest conditsons and forecasts of future ecanomic conditions,
23 approprate.

The Company uses a provision matrix so cakulate ECLS for msurance receivables. The provision rates
are basad an days past due for groupings of varions customer segments thar have simikar 1058 patiems
(i.e., by geagraphy, product type, custamer type and rating, and coverage by letters of credit and other
forms of credst insurmnee).

The provision matrix Is Imitially based on the Company’s historical observed default rmes. The
Company will calibrate the matnix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking
information. For instance, if farecast economic conditions are expected to deteriorate over the next
year which can Jead (o an incressed oumber of defaults, the historbeal defilt ristes sre adjusted. AL
cach reponing date, the historical observed defhult mies are updated and changes in the farward-
looking estimates are analysed.

The ssscxsment of the correlstion among kistorical observed default rotes, forocast econamic
conditions apd ECLs is o significans estimme, The amount of ECLs Is sensitive to changes in
circamstances and forecast economic condstions. The Company's historical credit loss experience and
forecast of ecomomic conditions may also not be ropresemtative of customer’s actual default in the
futsre. The mformation about the ECLS on the Company's debt securities and insurance receivables
18 discdosed in nodes 17 s the financial siatements.

4 PENSION FUND MANAGEMENT INCOME

Parsuant 10 Decree-Law No. /%M of § Febnaary and 25 authorised by Autoridade Monetiria de
Macau (the "AMCM™), the Company acts s 2 pension fund manager and raceives management foe
from maraging peasion funds (the "Furkls™). The Funds' related assets and liabilities are maimained
separstely from the Company's assets and liabilies. At 31 December 2022, the falr valoe of the pet
assets held by the Company an behalf of the Funds amounted to approximately MOP1,524.9 million
{31 December 2021: MOP1,666.0 million).
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PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Comganiy's profin beloes tax is arrived & aller charging{crediimg):

Moles 22 021
MOP MO
Degprecsarion of equipsent T804 faany
Amorizanion of ungibbe asse 151,811 -
Emploves benefil expense;
Wapes and salares 072,194 8.114.241
Pensson schie contibutions 196,756 A% 50
Managenem fer expeuse 1LA20000 390000}
Fareign exckanpe differences, nat [ 5,117 | A TEDA50)
Ioierest income fram: bank depasits | 25447008 { 43757031}
Inlereal meeme (o Gnancial assels A fair valiess
thismngh profi o ks - [ 73T313%)
[ziterest incoane From deht securiibes & fuirvalos
thrugh sther camprebensive income | E5,0-0,733}
Dividend income from fpanctal assels o Tile valboe
thmmisgh profit of Jos [ S6S800 [ 118,806)
Loss om desposnl of debl securiies at
fair value through other comprehensive inoome, net [0, 144,653 =
Losedgam] oo dispossl of finencial assds al
fadr value though prodif oF sz, net 4, 1 0, (1Y [ 240 0ER)
Frirvakoo lesses on financiz] nsseis m
fair volee through profit or loss, net 6,673,165 A 6TE.M9
Clsimpes in expociod cradit lodses T, 382 -
FiIMNANCE COSTS
Az g
MOP FICP
Imiferwat om mmlercompany Kims LTI -

Diuring the reposting perid, the Company entersd it sgreeenin s with relatod parmies o obuain shar-
tenin ksmes ol USEES, 000,000 and MOPYS, 00000001 2.25% p& o Onance (13 daily operatiens. Thees

lcams were repaid o full by the end of the repaming perind.
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T INCOME TAX

Miscao complementary ax bas hesn provided o the stitutory fatg of 12% of (be exthinaied foxalds
prabiis ersing in Mocao during the vear.

2022 2021
MO Mo
Current
Prowisken for the year I ESD 958 BGE B0
Ulnderioner] provisson bn prioe vear 508,507 (300,252
T i 1LEIV 48N 0 13046
Tininl tex change for the year 533 3095 437 4T

A reconcilimson of the ax expense appluabbs 1o profii hefore o an the sestutory mbe for Mecao w1k
tax expenss at the effective tax rale is 25 follows

MO ROP
Profi before tax T5,334 6.08T 043
T w1 glahaory tax rale of 2% (2021: 12%) B.028 H0ZE1T
Addjesimemis in respes of gurrem ax of previgms periods B LR (0025
Expenses not deductible for tax 54400 T.6L4
ithers { 72,00 { T 000G
Tax charge at the Company's effective mie of M1 %0021 T) 332 395 3T 8TR

i, DEFERRED TAX
The mumvements in deferred 1ax (GabilitbesVessels ore as follows:

Fair value adiisiments of finanesal etz

wi fir vakag throssgh peafi or loss
MOP
Al December 2000 and | Jansary 2021 (14515520
Creditad 10 the stabement af prafit or loss during the year (node 7) | 31 409
At 11 December 2021 { 1,351081)
Impact of IFRS 2 sdopiion IET.I65
At 1 Jamoary 2032 (restmed ) i i TIE
Credited to ather compmetensive moome daring the year 4428449
Credibed io the stabemen) of profit or loss during the year (node 7) 1,827 480
A1 21 December 2022 5290211

n

60



FIDELIDADE MACAL VI - COMPANHIA DE SEGURCE, 8.4,

ROTES TO FINAMCIAL ETATEMENTS

31 December 2032

9, EQLAPMERT

3 December TIZE

AL | Jnmasmy 222
Cromi
Accmmadted deprecialion

Mt earriing amouml

AL ] Famunry 2022,

nel of aeccunminted depresiation
AcklEioms
Depreciation provided during the year

Al 3 Decermber 2002, oot aff
neemalied depregiation

Al 3] Decsnber 20232:
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Met camying amsoum

3]

Cpanpiter

MOP

Furmiture,
fixtures and
euuipement Todal
MOE MCHP
1,358 156330
£ 1,338) i B 750}
- 65 SR
. 65,580
- 53,722
= { 1308
50,494
1,558 20,052
{ 1358} [ 159,558)
- 454
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31 Deember 2022

o EQUIFMENT {comiizued)

§1 Decembrer 2021

At | Innuary 2021:
1ast
Accamulaied deprecintsmn

Met carrying ampurit

At | Somvary 2021,

net of scoummulated dopreciotion
Adlditions
Dugprreniation provided during the vear

A1 21 December M2, netof

At 31 December 2021 ;
Caost
Avcumalaied depreciation

Mer carrying ol

Compaler
MR

154,672
[ 33,632)

121 340

128 340

1 51,760y

134,872
{_85.352)

) 5400

Famiiyne,
fixtupes and
coai prneni Twaial
B M
154972
| 33.432)
131,340
a 121,340
1358 1358
i 1.358) { 53118}
i SHD
1. 358 156,330
{ L3sH) { #6750
- 1 SR
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1.

11.

INTANGIHLE ASSET

31 December 2022
Al | Junuary 2022:

Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net carrying amousnt

Cast at | January 2022, net of sccumulated amoctisation
Addations
Amartisstion provided dunng the year
Al 31 December 2022
Al 21 Decomber 2022
Cost
Accumulated ampetisation

Net carrying amount

SHARE CAFITAL

Authonsed, issued and fully paid:
170,000 {2021: 170,000) ordinary shares of MOP1.0M) each

Computer
Software
MOP

618,000
(131,610

_ 486,389

618,000
(_131611)

2022 202
MOP Mop

170,000,000 170,000,000
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12 DEFERRED ACCUISITION COETS

it Reinsurance Ml

MO MOP Lk
Ab 31 Deceryber 2020 and 1 Janaary 20321 12,550 084 { % Gudih | 2054 338
Acequisition eoate defernad 240,195 i 44543 1445430
Amantisation { 2414601) B s {_2,320805)
Ar 1} December 2021 and 1 Jommary 2022 12,365 566 { 44 5433 13 220.023
Aurqquisitinn costs daferrsd | 58], 005 { 4,175} 1 657,757
Adnarrisation { 1594074) #5493 (1550331
At 31 Decenthey 2122 12,352,627 { 24,178} 12,325 449

13.  PLEDGE OF ASSETS

Time deposits of MOFSEEIT 116 (2021 MOPL163,672.019) have been endorsed in fovewr of
AMUM o guaranivs (i technseall neseree as roguired under the Maces Insuranes AL

Details of the Company s equity mmvesiments and debi secunities pledped dor the Company's techmienl
reserves are incheded in notes 16 and 17 of the Anancial sialemends.

14, CASH ANDNCASH ECAAYALENTS

202 2l
MOF s
Cash and cagh equivaboms 15 621 355 91,873,743

P, e

34
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31 December 2022

15

INSURANCE CONTRACTS LIABILITIES

2022 2021
MOP MOp
Mathematical reserves 563,754,693 |1 557,195,169
Dutstandding claims pravision 16,000 122,194

663,770,693  1.557,317.363

Less;
Reivsureny’ share of mathemalical reserves ( 1,044, 177) ¢ 968,766}
Relnsurers” share of outstanding laims provision N .

( 1,044,177)( 968,766)

Technical reserves, net 962.726,516  1,556,348,597

It derermining the omssanding claims provision, the Company's managemest used histocucal
infonmation and other analytical techaigues for estimation. The Company continzally reviews the
estimates ux] makes adjustments as necessary, but actual results could difTer sigmbicantly from what
is envisioned when these estimates are made,

Process ured io determine assumpiions

Material judgement is reguired in deteemining the Habilities and in the cholce of assumptions relating
10 life insurance contracis. Assumptions in use are based on past experience, current internal data and
conditions and external market indexes and benchmarks, which reflect current observable market
prices and other published injormation. Assumpbions are determined as appropesste and prudent
estimates at the dste of valuation and 1o credit i taken for voluntary discontinuance, Assumptions
ure farther evalusted on 8 contingous bisis (n order to ensure reasonable valuntsons and coaformation
with regulations,

For life business, the policy reserve is calculated om soveral basis depending on the peodoct type:
Modified oet premium basis. The net premiums, afier taking into socount of deferral acquisition
expense, was determined such that the present value of the net premiums 15 equal 10 the presest value
of the guamnteed benwefits. The policy reserve st the slutensent of finsacial positicn dae 1s the present
value of further guarantoed benefits dess the present value of fusure net premivams.

Account value basis: For the universal life products, the acoount value is bekd as the policy reserve.

Unearned premium basis: The amoun! of unexpired premiums on policies or costracts &5 of the
valuation date is held as the policy resenve.

3
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31 December 2022

15.

INSURANCE CONTRACTS LIABILITIES (continuwed)

Procesy wed fo defermine ayveamptions (continued)
The priscipsl assumptices underying the calculation of the provision for future benefits are:

@

il

Mortality
Assumptions are based on standard industry table reflecting martality experience (Hong Kong

Assured Life Table) accarding %o the 1ype of contract written, They are adjussed where appropriaze
to reflect the Company's own experience. A mortality margin is added to provide conservative
estimate of expected mortality.

An increase in mantality rates will lead 10 an increase in anticipated deaths, which will increase
the laabilities and redoce profits for the shareholders.

The Company's best-csaimte mortabity is 100% Hong Kong Assured Live 2001 table ("HEKAO1")
The mortal ity assumption adopsed is 10026 - 1 50% of HKAQ1, which includes n margin for adverse
devintion ta provide conservative estimate of expected mortality.

Mortudity
Due %0 the Campany's limited experience, the incidence rates w0 and termination mites from
disability are derived fram remsumnce cost.

(1) Discos tate

The Company determined the valuation integest mie according 10 relevant professional standaed
s required by AMCM (ie. the Actuanal Guidance Note 3 2* supplement issued by the Actuarial
Society of Hong Keng ("ASHK™).

For Joug 1erm prodacts with reinvestment, the weighsed average mate of retum &5 derived based on
the retum of the existing assets back the linbilities on the valuation date and the yield of the Jong
term government fixed security, These estimutes are based o= current market retums as well as
expectations about future economic and finsscial developments and i sccoedance with the
restrictions impased by the regulations,

For shart term products without reinvestment, the valuation interest rate 15 detenmined based on
{he expected market retums and i accordance with the restrictions impoaed by the regulations,

As a fusther conservatism, explicit reduction to the rule-based valastion mierest rate is to allow
ﬁurspeaﬁcm
An implicit adjustment of 0,172 reduction to valumion inerest rate s to provide valuwation
atlowance, for future expenses for all long-term products with discownted reserves,
*  An imphiciht adjsstment of 0.7% reduction 1o valuation imterest mie is to provide valuation
allowance s resilience reserve for all Jong-ferm products wilh discounted reserves.
*  An mnplicit 0.1% valustion allowance for options and guarantees for adjustable products
ad long-term peoducts with discounted reserve,

An increase in discount rate would Jead to a reduction in labilities and an increase in peofits for
the shareholders.
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31 December 2022

1%

16

INSURANUE CONTRACTS LIABILITIES {continued)

Change 1w assumplions

Assumptions are adpusted 1o reflect anticipated changes (n market conditions and price inflation,
as well 5 manality, kgpse and expense expenences, There is no asswmptiom change except for
valuntion interest in 2022

The Campany has included the mechanism of offseiting future negative remvestment amoun by
asset sale, The valuation innerest riie 1s set al @ prodiss level (2022; ranging from 1.30% 10 4.27%
2021 pnging from 1.48% to 3.77%4),

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

022 2021

MOP Mop

Debt secarities < 343852500
Equity investments 42,104,570 53,614,420
Financial assets ot fuir valoe through profit or loss 42,104,570 397,466,929

The nbove financial assets ot the end of the reporting period were classified as held for trading and
measured ot fair value. Upon instial recognntion, they were designated by the Company &6 finengial
ussets ot fake value through profic or loss.

Equity imvestments of MOP42,104,570 (2021: MOPS53,614,429) have been eudorsed in favour of
AMCM to guarantoe the technical reserves,

»
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MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEMTS

31 December 2022

IT.

DERT SECURITIES AT FAIR YWALUE THROUGH THER COMPREEHENSIVE INCOME

2022 a0z
MOP MO
Dbl secumics M), ThE, TER

The debt securities & fair valoe through oiher comprehensive income as af the end of the repariing
puricad smalysed by e secnor of the fsepers, are ax folloes:

{2 2]

MOP MOF

Financial asd issurncs activities 58,332, Gek -

Feal estnie notivites IO, 74T 3TS s

Manmfacharing 9,278,873 .
Teungpoitetion aid S0Eape 31,897,283
Chiera PR32, 152
FHLTaR, T

The fair vahies of the lizied debil sscungies a falr valoe through comprebesaive incoite ane bised on
querted mnsrket prices nnd cuoted prices fram brokers, respecineely.

Dbt secampes al MOPST0.M6E, 7TEY (2021 MOP33.E52,500) hrw bien endorsed in [vour of
AMCM 1o puarsnies the 1echive) eesrves

KH
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FIDELIDADE MACAL VIDA - COMPANHLA DE SEGUROS, 5.4,

ROTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

X1 December 2022

18

FIRARNCLAL INSTRUMERNTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of sach of be cabegories of financial instnaments ag 3 the end of 1he reporting

piericed e ax lallows:
] )

Financisl

Finmneinl assese at fagr value

tBremgh prafit ar less
Dot secunties at fadr valuwe

thpough other cotnprehensive
[BI1EST 1

|rswmnce receivehles

Financial asels inchaled in
ofher receivihles

Pledged depoeis

Czsh and cosh equivalents

Fizmcial Habilitees

Fananeial liakilities meluded in other pavehles and sccruals

i

Dbt
seuriies
Financi] mscts Fanngial # falr walys
i Talr value nssets . through other
rough prodil amprissed  comprebensive
af loss ol ineeng Tanal
s M MOP MOP
42 1570 - H2 45
e ST0.76EB, TRD 570,768, TRS
1,832 004 1,032 00
= PE4EE 448 - 13,485 443
- 464 117 LIS da4 817,116
! 15521, 355 - 25 921255
SIS SM6I08 _SHANS 1119042260

Financial Lakslstics
af smortised cost
ORI

14,206,704
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31 December 2022

I8, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY {continued)

202t
Financial assets
Financis) assets
at fair value
through profit Loans and
of loss receivables Total
MOP MOp MOP
Financial assets at fair valkos
through profit ar loss 397466925 . 397,466,929
Insurance receivabies - 1,872,633 1,872,633
Financinl assets included in
other receivables . 41206424 91 200 424
Pledged deposits - 1,163,672.019 1,163672019
Cash and cash equivalents - 91,873,765 QLET3.765
367 466 926 1,350,717.841 1,748.184,770
Financisl Jiabilit
Financial lisbilitics
# nmoartised cost
MOP
Financial liabifities incloded in other payables and accruals 11,740,269
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19

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Management has assessed the frir values of cash an hand and cash at bank, equity investments, debt
sccurities, financial nssets meluded in other recesvables, mnd financial labilities incloded in olber
payables and accruals appraximate W theér carrying amounts largely due to the shoet term msaturiries
of these Instruments,

Management is respoasible for determiming the policies and procedures for the fair value measirement
of financial isstruments. Al esch reporting date, managetseni analyses the movements in the values
of financial instrumems and detenmings the major inpats applied in the valuatson. The valuaion is
revieweds and upproved oace a year for annwal financial reporting.

The fair values of listed equity investments and deb securitics are based on quoted markes prces,
Falr value hicrarchy

The following table illestmtive the fair value measurenvent hierarchy of the Compuny's finnncial
mermments:

Assets measared  fair valoe:

As a1 31 December 2022

o Emir yaloe measuneient using
Quoned prices Sigaificant Sigmficsm
in active absesvable umhsemble

markets Inprats mputs
(Level 1} (Leved 2) (Level 3) Total
Noles MOP MOP MOP MOP
Financial assess at fair value
throagh profit or loss 16 421043570 - « 42104570
Dbt securities o fxir valoe
rough ohber ¢ ive
Iscome 7 570,768,789 - - 570,768,789
612,873,359 - - 6121.87335%

4]
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19.

21,

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (¢ontinued)
Falr value hiern {contiomed)

Assets measured at fair vahee {contimed)

As ot 31 Docember 2021

Quoted prices  Sigaificant Signi ficant
o active aobservable  unchservahle

markets inprats inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3) Toal
Note MOP MOP MOp MOPp
Financial assets at faz value
through profit ar loss 16 397466929 - - 397466920

The Compuny did not have amy finamcial Habilites measured at fair value us ot 31 December 2022 and
31 December 2021,

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value measurements between Level | and Level 2 and
oo transfers into or out of Level 3 for both financinl assets and finnmeial linbalities (2021: Nil),
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company has guarantend the capital amount invested in the Guarantead Capatal Pension Fund as
authorised by AMCM under Decree-Law No. &/99M of § Fehruary.  The capital amount of the
Guarantead Capital Pension Fund as at 31 December 2022 amounted to MOP242,174 686 (2021:
MOPS4 957 202).

LEGAL RESERVE

Parsuant 1o Articlo 84 of (e Macso Insurance Law and the Commercial Code, the Company is required
10 st up @ legal reserve and tramsfer to this Jegal reserve hased an the following percentages of net
profits computed for ench financial year when they are approved hy the shareholders in a general
assembly meeting 23 reguired under the relevam! laws of Macao:

- 205, wntil the 1ot of this reserve equals oae hall of the minimum share capital preseribed under
Article |7 of the Macao Insurance Law; and then

= 105, until the total of tha reserve equals soch minsmum share capital,
This reserve is nan-distribstable to sharcholders.
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22 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

I addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Compasy bad the
fallowing transactions with related parties during the year

(2) Significant relied party trimsactions during the year:
During the year, the management fee expense of MOP| 920,000 (2021: MOP3,900,000) was pax
o & company with certain key management persanned and certain sharehalders in comman with
the Company, in accordance with terms mutually agreed by the parties.

{b) Comperssiion of key management personse] of the Campany;

2022 2021

MOP MOP
Salaries ond banus 1,066,564 2,448,578
Post-employment benefits 24262 51,251

(c) Sigmificam related party transactions during {he year:

222 2021

MOP MOP
Immediate holding company:
Interest paid [ 2,119.963) -
New Joan 363,029,000 -
Loan payment [ 363,205,884) -
Fellow subsidiaries:
Manngement foe ( 1,920000) ( 3,900000)
Rank deposats with a fellow sobsidanry 210,461 217,302
Business with n related party:
Gross premivme recelved by the Company 386,111,849 344,096,421
Commsissicos paid by the Company ( 3328629 ( 4,753776)
Bank deposits with a related party 11,942,753 12,249,792
Interest paid (850,747 &
New loan 98,000,000 -
Loan payment C 98,000,04:() -

4
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23

INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

(4) Insursnce risk

The primary insurance activity earmied out by the Company is the assumption of nisk of Joss from
persans or coganisations that are directly sebject to the risk. Such risks muy relste to life, sccident,
bealth, or other perils thal may srise from an insurable event, As such (be Company i3 exposed o
the uncettatnly sorrousding the tming and severny of claims undes the cootrsct, The Company
also has expoare to market risk through its issurnnce and investment activities,

The Company masages it insursnoe risk theough underwriting limits, appeoval peocedutes for
tramsactions that involve new products o that exosed set autharity limizs, pricing guidelines,
managemens of remsarance and monitonng of emenging issues,

The Compuny uses several methods to ss85ess and monitor insurance rsk expasures both for
individual 1ypes of risks tsured sod overnl) risks.  These methods include intermal risk
messurement models, sensitivity analysis and scenario amalyses.

The theory of probability is applied to the pricing and provisonmg for 8 portfolio of issurance
contracts. The principal risk is that the frequency and severity of claims is greates than expected.
Issutunee evessts are, by their nature, randem and the actual number and size of events durng any
ane year may vary from those estimated using established statistical techniques.

a  Underwriting strafegics
The Company's underwriting strategy secks diversity to ensure 2 balanced mix of business
partiolio and a prudent approach to underwriting and the neceplance of risks. Premium
priving is set o an appropriste level thal cormesponds with the under]ying exposure of the
rasks underwriten,

The underwriting strategy is set out in an annual business plan that establishes the classes
of business 10 be written and the industry sectars to which the Company 8 prepared to
underwrite. This strategy s cascaded down to individual underwriters through regualar
underwriting meetings and other intemal commumications.

b. Remnsurance sirulegy
The Compasry reinsures & poction of the lnsurssce risks it underwrtes In order 1o controd
its exposures to losses and prosect capotal resources. These reinsarance agreements
transfer part of the risk and limit the expasure from each life insured. Under the terms of
the reinsurance agreaments, e reinsurer agrees Lo reimburse the ceded amount in the
evenl the claim s paid. Howeves, the Company remalny lable to its policyholders with
respect 10 ceded insumnee if any reisurer fasls to meet the obligaticn it assumes,

When selecting a reinsurer, the Company considens its relative security, The security of
the reimsurer is assessad from public rting information and froen internal Investigations,
For individual life busioess, the Company reains all sem insured at risk up to
MOP230,000 (2021: MOP230,000) per life and the excess is ceded to reinsers. The
Compasy retention for group life business is determined oa & case by case basie.
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23 INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
[continued)

(b} Major husiness classes and associated risks
The following gives an sssessment of the Company™s makn peoducts and the ways In which it
anages the associated risks,

a. Life insurance contracts with discretionary participation features
Product featares
The Company has s range of products wiuch panticipate in the profits of the life insuranee
fund, The produst terms and conditions have been approved by AMOM,

The Company wrides participating business, which & made up of savings products
including term life msurance plan, endowment plans ond unlversal life plans. These plans
offer benefit pasout upon death, disability, surrender or palicy maturity. In addition, a
discretionary annual dividend or interest i the form of cash accumulation will be

ottributed to the policyholder upon palicy amniversary. Some products alse offer o
diseretionary terminal dividend upon policy tenmisation or masurity,

The principles upon which the distributian of profits among the policybolders is made are:
L To recognise (5 financial comdition of the Company,

it. Totake into consideration the reasomable expectation of policyholders; and

fii. To balance the inferests between the sharcholders and policyholders,

Mamgement of risks

The Company has contractual discretion ca the bonuses declared, which should follow the
financial plan included o the produst tochnical specifications approved by AMCM. In
praciice the Company considers policybolders’ reasonable expectation when setting bonus
leveds, The Company's reputation may be at risk shoald the policyholders' dividend
payment drop significantly from ther eapectation. It is the Company™s intention to
maantain n smeoth dividend scale based ot loog-term rates of retum.

Investment risks are the effects of market risks on the resulting retum of the Company’s
investment poetfolio backing the insurance contmacts with DPF. The Company’s
investment strategy has to ensure sullicien! investmenlt retutn i availoble 1o falfl) future
policyholders' expected peyout.  Moetadity and morbidity riske are managed through
reinsurance and proper underwriting.

45
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23,

INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJIECTIVES AND POLICIES
{comtmued)

(b) Major dusiness classes and sssocmed nsks
Management of risks (continued)

b, Life insurance contracts withous DPF
Product features
The basic feature of the Company's life insurance without DPF is to provide guamntoed
death beneft with a fixed single or level of premium determined at the time of palxy
ssue.

Management of risks
Investment risks are the effects of market rfiaks on the resulting return of the Company’s
nvestment poetfolio backing the insurance contracts without DPF. Investment risks are

maneged throagh matching nssets and liahilities,

{¢) Concentraticas of insurnnoe risks
Within the insurance process, concentrations of risk may nrise whene a particular event or series
of evenss could impact heavily wpon the Company’s insurance liabilities, Such conosatrations may
arise from a single insurance comtract or through a sieall member of related contracts, and relate to
circumstanoes where sigmificant Habilities could anise.

The Company ooly underwries insumance contraets in Macao SAR.

The Company is subject to cancentratin risk arsing from accidents or epidemics that could affect
a number of its policyholders.  To cover the risk, reinsurance arrangements are made by the
Company.

(d) Financial risk
Tramsactions (n financial mstraments msy result in the Company assaming financial risks. These
Incfude market risk, credin risk and liquidity risk. Each of these flnancial risks is described below,
together with & summary of the ways in which the Company manages these risks,

& Market risk
Market risk can be deseribed as the risk of change in fair vatoe of a financial instrument due
10 changes in imterests mtes, fareign custency exchange rates and equity prices.

Interest rate risk

The Campany’s exposure to market risk for changes in interest rate &5 concentrated in Its
investment partfolio, The Company monitars this exposure throagh monthly reviews of its
asset and fisbility positions. The impact of interest re {luctuations relating to the investment
poctfolio are reviewed regalarly.
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23, INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(comtinued)

(d¥

a

Financial sk {continoed)

Market risk (continued)

Inrerest rate riek (contizmed )

Al 3] December 2022, it is estimated that a general incresse of one percentage paint in imenest
rate would incresse (he Company's profir sfter tax and equity by approximaely MOPL 34 589
(2021: MOP932,813) s0 far as the effect oo interesi-caming financial assets is concemed.

Foredgn currency risk

The Company has investinents, cash 84 bank snd Insursnce receivables and payables that arc
denotnipated in n carrency other than MOP. The cumencies giving rise ta the foreign camency
risk are primanily United States dallar and Hong Koog dollar.

The Company monitars and controls exposure 10 foreign currency risk on an ongoing basis
and ensures that the net exposure in currencies cther than MOP s kept to an acceptable level
by limiting the type of forcign cumrencies and the amount of nssets in foreign currencies.

Al 31 December 2022, spproximately 97% (2021: spproximately 96%) of the net finuncial
nssets, were desominated in foreign currencies. As MOP is pagged to the Hoag Kong dollar
while Hoag Koag dollar is pegged to the United States dollar, the Comnpany considers the
likelihoed of a movement in exchange rate amongst Hong Koog dollar and the United States
dollar 1o be low,

Equicy price risk

Marketable equity securities, which the Company carries on the statement of fnancial position
at falr value, are exposed to equity price risk. This risk is defined s the potemisd loss in
market value resulting from an adverse change in prices, The Company’s Investment objective
i5 10 cam competitive relative retums by investing in a diverse portfal of high quality, 1xqusd
securities.  Portfolio charscteristics are analysed regularly and equity price risk is actively
managed. The Comgpiny's boldings are diversified across industrics.

At 31 December 2022, the Campany's marketable equity securities were recarded at their fair
value of MOPA2,104,570 (2021: MOP53,614,429). A hypothetical 10% decline in equity
price would have & megative mmpact of MOP4210,457 (2021 MOP5361.443) to the
Company’s profit sfter tax as well as equity.

However, in practice, the investment retum of the Company will affect the level of benefits
that are distributed to polioyhelders, which would have the effect of reducing the impact to the
Company's profit after taxation and sharchoiders’ equity as mentsoned sbove. As lhwre are
many otber factiors that would have 10 be comsidered by the Company before adpasting
policyhaolders’ dividend, this effect has not been reflected in the scenario presented above.
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23. INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)

(¢} Finnocial sisk (eontinued)
b, Credit risk
Crodit nsk is the risk that a customer or counterparty in a transschon may defaull. It arses
froen {he cradit terms which extend 10 clients, mntermediates and resnurers, snd other activities
undertaken by the Company. To mamage credit risk, the Company has comsidered the
underlying security and the long-established business relaticeship with the counterparty.

There sre no significest concentmtions or eredit sk within the Company #e the customer
hases of the Company's issurance receivables are widely dispersed in different intermediases
and direct customers from different sectors and industries.

Maximwm exposure gmd year-end staging as ¢ 31 December 2622

The tahle below shows the credit quality and the maximum expasure to credit risk based on
the Company’s credit policy, which is mainly based on past doc information unless other
informstion is availshle without undue cost or effoet, and year-end saging classification as &
31 December 2022, For Hsred debt securities, the Company alse monstors them by using
external credit ratings. The amounts presented are gross carmying amosmts for finsncial assets
and the exposure to credst risk for the financial guarantee coatracts.

12-mooth Lifetime
expected expevied
credsl losses credit losses
Simplified
Stage | appeoach Toeal
MOP MOP MOP
Debt secarities a fair value through
other comprebersive incame
- AAA 0 B- 570,768,789 - 570,768,789
Insuragce reccivables - 1,922,094 1,922,004
Finaocial assets included
included in other roceivables
- Narmal® 13,666,563 - 13,666,563
Pledged deposits
-~ Nat yet past due 464,837,116 . 464,837,116
Cash and time deposits
> m‘ )“ m dn 25.92' 02” - 25.”, .255
1,075,193,723 1,922,094 1,077,115,817
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3,

INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continned)

(e) Financial risk (continuead)
b Credit risk {contmued)
Meaximum exposwes and yeuar-ewd staging ox at 31 December 2022 (continned)

* The credit quality of the financial assets included in other receivahles is considered to be “normal”
wheon they are nol past due and there is no information indicating thm the financial assets had a
significant Increase in creda risk since inital recogadison. Orberwise, the credit guality of the financial
assets is considered o be “doubeful”,

Maximum exposure and year-end staging as at 31 December 2021

The credit risk of the Company’s other financial assets, which comprise cash and cash
equivalents, deposits with banks with ariginal maturity of more than three months, held-to-
maturity financial assets, available-for-sale financinl assets, ocher receivables, arises from
default of the counterparty, with n maximum expoesare egual to the carrying amosuls of these
ety

¢ Liquidity nisk
The Company has to meet daily calls om its cash resources, notably from claims arising on its
insuranos costricts. There is 3 risk (kat cash will not be available to settde liabehties when due
at a ressopable cost. The Company manages this risk by monstonng and setting s sppeopriste
level of opemting funds to settle these linhilities. Investment pontfolics are also stractured
having regard to the liguidsty requirements of each underlying fund,

Exposure to liguidity rizk

The following tables show infarmation abeat the net cash flows from the Company’s financial
and insurmnoe cootracts liabalities. The fnnncial lishilitses are analysed by thesr contractunl
nndiscounted nes cash Nows and the insurance contrscts labilities are amalysed by their
cslimared sesthement pattern.  These Insurance contracts typheally include podicybolder
suarender or transfer options m & value equal to, or below, the camrying valee of those liabilities,
A maturity analysis prepared on the basis of the earliest possible contractual repayment date
{assuming that all serrender and transfer options are exercised) would result m all insarance
contracts being presented &8 falling due within oue year.
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213,  INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIECTIVES AND POLICIES

(continued )

(¢) Financial risk (continued)
¢. Liguidity risk (continued)

Exposwry e liguwdadizy risk {comtinued)
At 31 December 2022
Neg b floes
Corrying Less en Murce than
enoun | your 2 years 25 yoars 4§ vears
MOF MOP MO¢ MOe Map
Fizancial iscts
o Gair value feosgh
ol o Mg 42,104,570 A2, 104,570 - -
Debt socurtns
o fair vidue Beough
Oofier compreborsive
Inoorme $70, MK T30 15406347 TIHTTMM IRTLELNNS IS4 503
Hensinnce assets 1,034,177 ST W 3 22T
Insurene seceivibles 1922054 1,922 %4 . - -
Other receivebies 13,668, 503 12552144 LoMas1s - s
Plediged dopionits AGAEITIG  WEME 14 6,064,952 - -
Cash ad cish
oqul valears 25,921,253 25921238 - - -
1120268568 54953280 P1S0255,301 387 (85,984 33.000,7%1
Mahooaticel resarves | 90A754052) ( 1045K1LARY)  { ITETOIT) ( 195,559,830) (424862353}
Outstaoding chims L LU 10X0) - - -
Other payetien
od scorvals [ I70003)8) ( I3R16668) (24585338 ( 027684) ( 6578}

[ SH0780UB0) (178A14.170)

{ ABLAZSADY) ( 196.067T524] (4245680911
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I3, INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(coatimued)
(e) Financinl risk (continwed)
o Liguidity sk (continwed)
Exposwre fo liguidity rist (continwed)
At 31 December 2021

Net coah flowy.
Camying Lo San Mowe fhan
ameant | yawr 1-2 yanrs 1.5 yeann 5 yaimy
MO A0 Mo MO o
Fnancsy) mvsets
a fair value feough )
peofit o loes WIASI  OLST4 184 AL 6 221003 SRAS1M
Rensinnce sty 968, Toh 413687 ” 2564 A3
Ireamanes receivalden 1 AT2.533 LA12633 - - -
Other recenvablex V143400 25080009 T8940 1LIsa 1™ -
PFladged depondty 1,163572.019 LA A0 Ind414821 P5366,789 -
Cawh 3nd cwdy
[ — YIATITOS  GLATAIES : » X

LMOISTIN LM MUAN  IUTOMUST  SITSTSAZS AK91240

Mathematiced rocrves  (1557,195,169) ( 770300220) | 1STI3E359) ( 161.742,562) (447.561.988)

Oistanding chaims  (  320108) (  122104)
Ofther peyabics
d accraals | ILTA0280) (10981309 | 412372 (394200 | 6578}

SEROSTAIZY ( TRISMELYY  ( ISTAOI2TI) ( TKLO8E,962) | 4474TI560)

(N1 Capital management
The Coenpany is subject to the capital requirements st by AMCM. These requincments are put in
place to cosure sufficicat solvency msangin. The Company manages is capital requitements by
assessing the capital base asd solvency ratio on & regular basis. The Company fally complicd with
the capital requiremsents during the reparting periods.

24 COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS
Certain comparative amounts bave been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation as

the directors of the Company comssder that the new presestation i3 more relevant and spproprise 1o
1he finsncial siatements.
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15, APFROVAL OF THE FINAMCLAL STATEMENTS

The ficancial sintemenss weres appronved amd amthorsed for iesae by the board of direesors o 21 March
22N,

i
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